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BOARD'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS:

Your Directors are delighted in presenting the Thirtieth Annual Report of
the Company together with its Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for
the vear ended 31% March, 2019 and the Balance Sheet as on that date.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The financial/operational highhghts of the Company for financial year

2018-19 are summarized below:

PARTICULARS

Total Revenue

2018-19 2017-18
Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs

27,342.33 21,652.86

Profit/Loss Before Interest, Depreciation, B,493.57 3,628.25

Exceptional Items & Tax
Less: Depreciation

Less: Interest

Less: Exceptional ltems

Net Profit/ [Loss) Before Tax
Less: Taxation EXpenses
Current Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax Credit
Deferred Tax

Net Profit/|Loss) After Tax

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF

2,921.11 =,892.68

14,016,76  13,874.00

(11,444.31) (16,138.52)

- -

(1,780.61) 807.50
(9,663.69) (16,946.02)

THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS

OVERVIEW:

The total revenue [or the financial yvear ended on 315 March, 2019 stood
at Rs. 27,342.33 Lakh, as compared to Rs. 21,652.86 Lakhs for the
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financial vear ended 319 March, 2018, representing an increase of
26.28%, whereas the revenue from operations has been increased by
26.40%.

Total Income from Hotel Business for the year ended 31 March, 2019
stood at Rs. 22,503.46 Lakh Compare to Rs. 16,074.98 Lakh in previous
year, recorded increase of 40.00 % as compared to previous year.

The Loss before tax stood at Rs. 11,444.30 Lakhs as compared Loss
before tax of Rs 16,138.52 Lakhs in the previous year and the loss after
tax was Rs 9,663,689 Lakhs as compared to Loss after tax of Rs.
16,946.02 Lakhs in the previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in Share Capital of the Company during Financial
Year 2018-19,

Hence, as on 31* March, 2019 the Share Capital stands as under:

Authorised: Rs. 75,000 Lakhs divided into 700 Lakhs equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each and 6,800 Lakhs Preference Shares of Es. 10 each.

Paid-Up: Rs. 64,361.20 Lakhs divided into 571,12 Lakhs Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each and 5,865 Lakhs Preference Shares of Rs, 10/- each.

RESERVES & SURPLUS:

The Company has carried a deficit amount of Rs. 9,663.70 Lakhs to
reserves during the financial year under review. The Reserves & Surplus
stood at Rs. (27,538.00) Lakhs as on 31% March, 2019 as compared to
Rs. (18,905.73) Lakhs as on 315 March, 2015.

DIVID T

In view of accumulated losses of the Company the Directors regret their
inability to declare any dividend for the Financial Year 2018-19,
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LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT:

During the year under review the Company has not given any loan or
guarantee or has not provided any security to any person or other body
Corporate. Further, during the year under review no investments were
made by the Company.

PUELIC DEPOSIT:

The Company has not invited or accepted any public deposit during the
year.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, HOLDING AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate
Companies. However The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of
Sahara Prime City Limited.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the Nature of business during the financial year to
which this report relates.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the
nature of its business and the size and complexity of operations. These
gystems are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as
Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions
thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
environment and monitors  the implementation of audit
recommendations, including those relating to strengthening of the
Company’s risk management systems.

The cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable
on your Company.
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VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has in place Vigil Mechanism Policy to provide a
mechanism for the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about any unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viclation of
the Company’s Code of Conduct. The provisions of this policy are in line
with the provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act 2013. The
Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is available on the Company'’s
website also and can be accessed at the following web-link
www.saharastar.com

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form
MGT-2 is annexed herewith as Anmexure I. The Annual Return of the
Company is available on the Company's website also and can be
accessed at the following web-link www. saharastar com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

On the recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee, the Board had formulated the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (*CSR Policy”) of the Company. As per the
parameters outlined in the Act, there was no requirement for your
Company to make any expenditure in CSR activities during financial
vear 2018-19, further details of the same are set out in Annexure II
The updated CSR Policy of the Company is available on the Company’s
website and can be accessed at the following web-link
Www.sAhATASLAT, COImM

CONTRACT AND EMENT WITH RELAT IES:

All Related Party Transactions (RPTs) that were entered into during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and carried on at
an arm's length basis. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party
Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h} of the Companics Act,
2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable. However, requisite approval of
the Audit Committee and the Board was obtained.

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestie Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099.
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RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board has adopted a Risk Management Policy, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 134 of the Act, wherein all material business risks
and opportunity faced by the Company are identiied and assessed. For
each of the Risks identified in the policy, corresponding controls are
assessed and policies and procedure are put in place for monitoring,
mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic basis. This framework secks
to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on business objective
and enhance the Company's competitive advantage.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Appointment:

In terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Director of the Company vide Board Meeting dated 15% March 2019,
had appointed Mrs. Rachana Mehrotra (DIN No. 08359787) as
Additional Director of the Company.

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Director of the Company vide Board Meeting dated 26% December 2013,

had appointed Mr. Chandra Prakash Jugani as Company Secretary of
the Company.

Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, two
thirds of the Board, excluding independent directors, should be of
directors retiring by rotation Shri. Joy Broto Roy (DIN: 0043204 3), being
longest in the office of Director is liable to retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has offered himself for
reappointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

Change in Designation:

In accordance with the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Govind Verma (DIN: 02851881), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company had been appointed as Directors of the

Repd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle |East), Mumbai - 400 009,
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Company in the Annual General meeting of the Company held on 28t
September 2018,

Resignations:

In terms of Section 168 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Sadhna
Sanyal (DIN: 07264023) had resigned from the Board of Directors of
the Company w.e.f. 06t September 2018 due to personal reasons.

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Nitin Prajapati
had resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the Company
w.e.f. 08t November 2018 due to personal reasons.

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Abhishek

Kumar Jain had resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the
Company w.e.f. 26™ December 2018 due to pre-occupancy.

Declaration given by Independent Director:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent
Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Companies Act 2013,

BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year under review, 6 Board Meetings were held and the

intervening gap between the meetings did not exceed the period
prescribed under the Act. Detail of Board meetings are given hereunder:

S/No. Date of Board ;Hfuting&

27t June, 2018

06t Septemnber 2018

10% December, 2018

26 December, 2018

11t January, 2019

i o el R ol s

15t March, 2019

Following are the number of Board meetings attended by each director:

Regd. Office; Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099.
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Name of the Director Number of meeting attended

| Shri. O. P Srivastava
Shri. Joy Broto Roy

Shri Dilip Arora

Shn. Subodh Kumar Goel

Shri. Govind Verma

B3| Oh | COn| Ch e oo

8mt. Sadhna Sanyal*

* Mrs. Sadhana Sanyal (DIN No. 07264023) resigned from Board of
Directors Directors of the Company w.e.f. D6™ Septemver, 2018,

ANNUAL BOARD PERFORMANCE AND FORMAL EVALUATION:
A, Board Evaluation:

Your Company believes in conducting its affairs in a fair and
transparent manner by adophng the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, in consonance
with the Company's Code of Conduct, policy for its employees and also
for the Board of Directors. The honesty, integrity and sound judgment
and performance of the Directors and the Senior Management are key
criteria for the success and for building a good reputation of the
Company. Therefore the Company had made policy to facilitate the
formal annual evaluation required to be made by the Board of Directors
of its own performance (self-appraisal} and that of its commitiees and
indiviidual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking
inputs from the Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board
Composition and structures, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees were evaluated by the Board after
seeking inputs from the Directors/Committee members on the basis of
the criteria such as the Composition and structures, effectivencss of
processes, information and functioning, ete,

The Board and Nomination and Eemuneration Committee reviewed the
performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such
as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East], Mumbai = 400 093,
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Committee meetings like attendance, preparedness on the issues to be
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, performance of specific duties and obligations etc.

B. Appointment of Directors and Criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
Director:

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a
member on the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) of the Board follows defined criteria for identifying, screening,
recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a Director on
the Board. The NRC reviews and meets potential candidates, prior to
recommending their nomination te the Board. At the time of
appointment, specific requirements for the position, including expert
knowledge expected, is communicated to the appointee. Further NRC
has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of
Section 178 (3) of the Act.

While evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee may take into account
factors, such as General understanding of the Company's business
dynamics, educational and professional background; personal and
professional ethics, integrity and wvalues; knowledge, perspective, age
and gender, willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying
out their duties and responsibilities effectively. It is also ensured that
the Board has a mix of members with different educational background,
knowledge and with adequate experience in banking and flinance,
accounting and taxation, cconomics, legal and regulatory matters,
service industry, hospitality sector and other disciplines related to the
Company's businesses.

C. Remuneration Policy:

Your Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business
objectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and
targets. The Company has therefore pursuant to provision of the
Companics Act, 2013 had formulated and adopted the remuneration
policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

Regd. Office; Hotel Sabara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, ¥Wile Pazle (East), Mumbai - 400 099,
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The Remuneration Policy of the Company specify identification of
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down, remuneration for the same and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. The updated remuneration policy of the
Company is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at
the following web-link www.saharastar.com

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, if any within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders. However to attract and
retain talented and qualified individuals suitable for every role,
Management cnsures that overall remuneration should be sufficient. It
should be fair, market competitive and linked to individual performance,
Company's size, industry, sector, attributed to experience, skill,
responsibility etc,

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company, if any within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders. Non-Executive Directors
shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thereof The Non-Executive Directors can also be
paid profit related commission in addition to the sitting fees, if approved
by the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Further Independent Directors may be paid
sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and of Committees of
which they may be members, and receive commission within regulatory
limits, as recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

Remuneration to other Employees:

Employees have been assigned to grades according to their gualifications
and work experience, competencies as well as their roles and

Regd, Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099,
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responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be
determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various
factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing
remuneration levels for equivalent jobs which shall be finalized by the
Human Resource Department in consultation with the Head of the
Department of respective fields /departments.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD:

The Company has various committees, which have been established as a
part of the good corporate governance practices and in compliance with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and other statues. The
Company has following Committees of the Board:

1] Audit Commuttee

(iij Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(iii} Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
(iv]) Internal Complaint Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board Comprises of following Directors of
the Company as member:-

(ii Shri Om Prakash Srivastava
(i) ShriJoy Broto Ray

(iif) Shri Dilip Lokooram Arora
(iv) Shri Subodh Kumar Goel

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITORS® REPORT:

M/s. D. 8. Shukia & Co.,, Chartered Accountants, having firm
registration no, 000773C, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 29% September, 2017
to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held for F.Y. 2021-2022.

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the
Company is part of the Annual Report. there has been no qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Report. except Pointy No. 1 of “Basis of Qualification”, "Emphasis of

Repd. Office: Hotel Sabara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099.
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Matters®, “Para 2(e)”, “Para (vii)(a)" and “Para (viii)® of Annexure A given
in Auditors’ Report,

The "Basis of Qualification™ in the Statutory Audit Report given
hereunder along with the reply of Board.

1. Reference is invited to Note 11 fo the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements regarding deposit of Rs. 9,900,000/- to Sahara-SEBI Refund
account in the matier of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally
Fully Convertible Debentures {OFCDs) by two group companies, namely
M/ s Sahara India Real Corporation Limited & Sahara Housing Investment
Corporation Limited as per Hon'ble Supreme Court vide it's order dated
4th June, 2014. However, we are unable lo ascertain whether this
amount is fully recoverable or not and its further impact, if any, that may
arise in case if this amount is subsequently determined to be doubtful of
recovery.

Boards® reply: In opinion of your Directors, the amount as mentioned
by the Auditor herein above was transferred pursuant to the order of
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India dated June 04, 2014 and same is
recoverable.

The "Emphasis of Matters” in the Statutory Audit Report given
hereunder along with the reply of Board.

1. We draw attention to the fact that the management of the
company has not made payment of Bonus to employees pertaining
to earlier years amounting to Rs.32.60 Lakh. As per Payment of
Bonus act, 1965, payment of bonus is to be made within 8 months
Jrom close aof the relevant financial year. However, our opinion is
not gqualified in this regard.

Boards” reply: Your Company has shortage of fund in that period due
to which the aforesaid amount of Bonus was not paid to the emplovees.
However, your Company 18 making provisions to pay outstanding Bonus
to employees in F.Y. 2019-2020.

2. We draw attention to Note 42 & 43 to the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements, which describes that the balances of Trade
Receivables, Loans & Advances and all Group Company accourts
whether in debit or in credit are subject to confirmation,

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestie Alrport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN; USS10IMHISESPLC 140211 PAN: AABCETE19L GSTIN: 2TAABCBTO19L1ZE
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reconciliation and consequential adfustments, if any, in the books
of accounts. In view of non reconciliation and non confirmation,
we are not in a position to ascertain and comment on the
correctness of the outstanding balances and resultant impact of
the same on the Financial Statements of the Companuy.

Boards’ reply: Your Company has not reconciled some accounts with
some of other group Companies due to reasons attributable to the facts
that such Companies were still finalizing their accounts. Further your
Board informs that your Company is in process to reconcile accounts
with other group Companies which will be done at the earliest.

3. Ind AS 16 (Property, Plant and Egquipment] is based on the
component approach. Under this approach, each major part of an
item of property, plant and egquipment with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item should be
depreciated separately. As per the management view, there are no
such types of assets, hence, component approach is not applicable
to the Company but the company is yet to provide any reasonable
basis as to why component approach should not be applied to it?
Hence, we are unable to comment upon the correctness of the
approach applied by the company.

Boards’ reply: Your Boards informs that the Hotel Sahara Star is a
project which over the period of time is developed in different phases
hence, component approach is not applicable in our case. As we have no
such items which should be depreciated separately as per component
approach.

4. During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Gratuity Trust in which
company was making gratuity contribution was dissolved, and
upon dissolution the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining to
the company but company has neither created any Recognized
Gratuity Fund Trust nor made any other arrangement to deposit
this amount to any other recognized Gratuity Fund Trust.

Boards' reply: Your Directors have adopted a proper procedure to pay
gratuity amount to the eligible employees when they resign from the
organization upon final settlement of dues. Further your Company is in
process to create separate Gratuity fund as soon as possible.

Repd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099,
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5. No GST has ever been levied on advances received against pre
purchased agreement for Room Revenue and Banquet Revenue.
However, as per Explanation 1 of Section 12 of CGST Act 2017, if
the advance is received before the issue of the invoice, the time of
supply would be the date of receipt of advance. Accordingly, GST
needs to be levied and paild along with Interest at the time of
advance received.

Boards® reply: Your Company could not levy GST on advances received
in nature of adjustable deposits inadvertently, however effect of the
same has been given in the Balance Sheet.

6. The Company has taken unsecured loan from M/s Surya Inn
Limited. As per the repayment schedule, this loan should have
been cleared by December, 2017 as a single bullet payment, but it
is continuing as on 31.03.2019 with the balance of Rs. 1.97
Crores. Agreement with the party has also not been renewed after
expiry in Dec 2017.

Boards' reply: Your Company has some disputes with M/s Surya Inn
Limited hence the amount 18 not paid.

7. Annual Return for Employer Contribution towards Professional
Tax has not been filed till the Balance Sheet date.

Beoards' reply: Due to some unforeseen reasons your Company could
not file Annual Return for Emplover Contribution towards Professional
Tax till the Balance Sheet date. However, Company is in process to file
the same in due course of time,

The “Para (vii)(a) of Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report” is
given hereunder along with the reply of Board.

On Examination of the books of accounts and other records of the
Company we report that the Company has defaulted in depositing
its undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Service tax,
Goods and Service tax, and other material statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate authorities. The following

Regd. Office; Hotel Sabara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle |East), Mumbai - 400 099,
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statutory liabilities are pending for payment for a period of more
than six months from the date they becarne payable:

B {Rs. in Lacs)
Lwoury Tax | 182,01
Service Tax 132.29
__wer 58.34|
GST | 476.00

~ NA. Tax 58.09

Boards® reply: member of the Company are aware that your Company
has shortage of Liguid funds hence there is delay in timely payment of
statutory dues and further your Company is committed and putting its
best efforts to clear any such outstanding in due course of time.

The "Para [viii) of Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report™ is
given hereunder along with the reply of Board.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has
defaulted in terms of delay in repayment of dues to Banks as
detailed belou:

Delay in repayment of principal / interest as on 31/03/2019
amounted to Rs. 59.18 lakhs of Term Loan-I, Rs. 1081.77 lakhs of

Term Loan-II and Rs. 814.05 lakhs of Term Loan-III.

Boards® reply: The Company has shortage of fund in that period, later on
the Company had cleared the dues as on 31.03.2019,

INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS:

= e anwmore e

There have been no instances of fraud reperted by the Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to S8ection 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company had
appointed M/s. M. P. Sharma & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, as
its Secretarial Auditors to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahars Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099.
CIN: US510IMHI989PLCI4021]1 FAN: AARCBTHI9L GSTIN: 2TAABCBTG19L1ZE
Tel Mo 022-39695000 Fax 033-39855001 Website: www saharastar.com
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for the FY 2018-19. The Report of Secretarial Auditor for the FY 2018-19
is annexed to this report as Annexure - JI1.

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given
by the Auditors in their Report except observations as given hereunder:

1. Reference is invited to Note 11 to the Standalone Ind AS financial
statemenis regarding deposit of Rs. 9,900,000/ - to Sahara-SEBI Refund
account in the matter of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally
Fully Convertible Debentures [OFCDs) by two group companies, namely
M/ s Sahara India Real Corporation Limited & Sahara Housing Investment
Corporation. Limited as per Hon'ble Supreme Court vide 1t's order dated
dth June, 2014. However, we are unable to ascertain whether this
amount is fully recoverable or not and its further impact, i any, that may
arise in case if this amount is subsequently determined to be doubtful of
recovery.

2. We draw attention {o the fact that the management of the company
has not made payment of Bonus fo employees pertaining io earlier years
amourntting to Rs.32.60 Lakh. As per Payment of Bonus act, 1965,
payment of bonus is to be made within 8 months from close of the relevant
Sfinancial year. Howewver, our opinion is not qualified in this regard.

3. We draw attention to Nole-42 & 43 to the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements, which describes that the balances of Trade Receivables,
Loans & Advances and all Group Company accounts whether in debit or
in credit are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment, if any,
in the books of accounts. In wview of non-reconciliation and non-
confirmation, we are not in a position to ascertain ard comment on the
correctness of the outstanding balances and resultant impact of the same
on the Financial Statements of the Compeanyy.

4. Ind AS 16 [Property, Plan! and Equipment] is based on the component
approach, Under this approach, each major part of an item of properiy,
plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total
cost of the item should be depreciated separately. As per the management
view, there are no such lypes of assets, hence, component approach is not
applicable to the Company but the company is yet fo provide any
reasonable basis as lo why component approach should not be applied o

Regd. Office; Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai — 400 0949,
CIN: US5101MHISBSPLCI40211 PAR: AABCETGL13L GSTIN: ZTAABCETO19L1ZE
Tel, No.:022-30805000 Fasx: 0232-39895001 Website: sww.saharastar.com
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it? Henee, we are unable to comment upon the correctness of the approach
applied by the compeiny.

5. During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Gratuity Trust in which
company was making gratuity contribution was dissclved, and uwpon
dissolution, the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining to the company
but company has neither created any Recognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor
made any other arrangement to deposit this amount to any other
recognized Gratuity Fund Trust.

f. No GST has ever been levied on advances recetved dgainst pre
purchased agreement for Reom Revenue and Banguet Revenue. However,
as per Explanation 1 of Section 12 of CGST Act 2017, if the advance 1S
received before the issue of the invoice, the time of supply would be the
date of receipt of advance. Accordingly, GST needs to be levied and paid
along with Interest at the time of advance received.

7. The Company has taken unsecured loan from My's Surya Inn Limited.
As per the repayment schedule, this loan should have been cleared by
December, 2017 as a single bullet payment, but it is confinuing as on
31.03.2019 with the balance of Rs. 1.97 Crores. Agreement with the party
has also not been renewed after expiry in Dec 2017,

8. Annual Retum for Employer Contribution towards Professional Tax
has not been filed till the Balance Sheet date.

Boards' reply: Your Directors represent same as represented in para 20
of this Directors’ Report.

Your Company has complicd with Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED EY THE
REGULATORS, COURT OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant material orders were passed
by any regulators or courts or tribunals which may impact the going
concern status and the Company's operations.

Regd. Office; Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumhbai - 400 099,
CIN: USS101MHE19A0PLE 140211 PAN: AABCETE19L GETIR: 2TAARCEBTAH19L1ZE
Tel, No.:022-3I0805000 Fax: 022-30805001 Website: sow sabarestar.com
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MATERIAL CHANGES COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the
financial position of the Company which has occurred between the end
of the financial year of the Company i.e. 315 March, 2019 and the date

of this report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

As required under Section 134{3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information
relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in note 35 and
36 to the financial statements.

Foreign exchange Earning : Rs. 1,587.87Lakhs

Foreign Exchange Outgo : Rs. 132 42Lakhs

ENERGY CONSERVATION:

The Company continually takes steps to absorb and adopt the latest
technelogies and innovations. These initiatives should enable the
facilities to become more efficient and productive as the company
expands, thus helping conserve energy.

All machinery and equipment are continuously serviced, updated and
overhauled in order to maintain them in good condition. This resulted n
consumption of lesser energy consumption,

Conservation of Energy continues to receive increased emphasis at all
the units of the Company. Effective steps are being carried out on a
regular basis for reduction in consumption of energy,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

During the financial year the Company invested further Rs. 54.71 Lakhs
Plant, Equipment's and computerizing the operations of the Hotel. This
technology upgradation will help to ensure connectivity and solutions for
enhancing customer value across the entire hotel.

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN; USS101MH19B9PLC140211 PAN: AABCETG19L GSTIN: 27TAABCBTE19L1ZE
Tel. No:022-30805000  Fa 022-30895001 Website: wew sahamstar.com
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The disclosure required to be furnished pursuant to Section 197 read
with Rule 5 {2) of The Companies |[Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is appended as Annexure IV to this
report,

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,

2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line
with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposing off during the year.

No. of complaints received 0
No, of complaints disposed off 0
Pending Complaints 0

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirms
that:

. In the preparation of the accounts for the year ended March 31,
2019, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
that there arc no material departures,

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that were
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state

Regd, Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbsi - 400 099.
CIN: US5101MH1989PLC140211 PAN: AABCB7619L GSTIN: 27AABCET619L1ZE
Tel No.:022-30895000 Faou 022-39895001 Website: www.saharastar.com
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of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss of the Company for that period.

1ii, The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of
their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the asscts of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities,

iv. The Directors have prepared the accounts for the year ended March
31, 2019 on a ‘going concern basis.

v. The Directors have ladid down internal financial controls for the
Company which are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are
adequate and are operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors place on record their deep sense of appreciation and co-
operation received from all associates and entire workforce at all levels.

By the order of Board of Directors
For Sahara Hospitality Limited

0.P. Srivastava
Director
DIN : 00144000 DIN : 00432043

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/06/2019

Regd, Office: Hotel Bahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai = 400 (39,
CIN: UBE10IMHI985PLC 140211 PAN: AABCETG19L GSTIN: 2TAABCETG19L1ZE
Tel. No.:022-33805000 Fax 022-39805001 Website: woww . soharastar.com
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3. | Shri Om Prakash Srivastava 1 0.00 1 0.00
4. | Shri Joy Broto Roy 1 . 0.00 1 0.00
5. | Shri Sushanto Roy 1 0.00 1 0.00
6. | Shri Seemanto Roy 1 0.00 1 0.00

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of
the year the year
No. of shares % of total shares No, of shares % of total
of shares of
the Company | the company
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D.S. SHUKLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUMTANTS

GF-2, Ekta Apartment,
125 Chandralok Colony,
Algan]. Lucknow-2268028
Fhone & Fax 1 +91-522-42 36008
E-mai : dsshuklsea@ahoo coln

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

REPCRT OM THE ALIDIT OF THE STANZALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Oualifiad Dipimicn
We have awsditad the AcComparying standalone firancal statementy

romprise the Balance Sheet &£ 231 March #0219, and the Staterment of
the Cash Flow Statement and the Staternert of Changes in Equity for t

of Sahara Hosgitality Limited [“the Comgany™],. which
Predit and Loss [nchsding Other Comprahensive Incame),

he year endad

then onded, and a suenmary of significany

FCoountEg podicies and ather e:planamr-.rlnfarrrrath:rn‘,hwlnﬁr referred to as “standatone fimancial itatements”™),

In our opnicn and to the best of our information and according 1o the ex

planationt ghvan to us, except for th possible affects of

the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion & Emphasis of Matters saction of our repodt, the aforessid standalans
financal statements pive tha information requirad by the Compantas Adt, 1013 [the ACt'} in the manner 5o requirad and Eivg 3 true

Basis for Qualified Opinion

L Reference is invited to Mote 11 ta the Mandalong (nd A5 financial statements Fegarding degosit of Bz, 5,900,000/- ta
Lahara-SEAI Refund ALCount in the matter of dispute in respest of ropayment of Dptionally Fully Convertibla Dabsrtipres
{OFCDs} By two group companias, namely Mys Sahars Indis Beal Corparation Limited & Sshars Housing imestment
Corporatin Limited ag PEr Hor'ble Supreme Court vide it's order dated dth Jure, 2014, However, we arp umnzbile to
ascertain whother this amount is fully recoverasie o nat and it turthes impact, # any, that may arise in case |f this

AMAUNT i subsaquently determined to be doubtful of TECOVETY,

We corducted our audit of the Hamdalone lirangial statemeants in accosdance with
EClon 1430100 of the Azt Our responsilaies under thoss Standards are further

Audit of the Standalone Financlal Hatemants section of our repor. We

the Standards on Auditing [SA) specFied wndes
gescribed in the Auditor's Respansia|lities for the

are indapendant of the Company in scoordance with the

CLand the Aules made thergunder, and we have

fittiled cur ether ethical responsibilities in scordance with these requiraments and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evndance chtained by ws & sufficient and Bppropriste to previde & hasis for aur gqualiffed audit aginion on the itandaidne financial

SLATETrEmLE,

1. 'We draw attention tg the fact that the management of the ompany has not made paymert of Bonus o employeesy
Rertdining to earber years Amounting te s, 32.60 Lakh, As per Faymant of Bonus act, 1965, paymant of bonis is to be
However, our opinion is not qualified in this regard.

mada within & months frarm clase of the relevant financial year,

. We draw artertion to Moted2 £ 23 to the Sandalone ind A5 Feaancigl Statementy, which describes that the Balances af

Trade Recetvables, Loars & Advaness and #ll Group Cormpany

sccounts whether in debét or in credit ars subject to

cenfemation, reconciliation and adjistment, if any, in the books of BCOunts. In view of non-reconciliation and Aon-
confirmation, we are nat in @ pedtion 1o ascertain and commant o the correctness of the CuUtstarding bakances and
resuftant impact of the sarme on the Financisl Stataments of the Company

BuDui Mew M.F Euli:il;:g, Colghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Fho

ne : +#1-55

12344587, Fax : +91-551-2334157
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3 Indl 45 16 [Propenty, Plast and Equipment) is based an the Cemparent approach, Lindgsr this Spproach, each major part of
a1 item af property, plant and BOJIpmeEnt with & cost that & significant in refation to the tog) ees3 of the ftem should ba
depraciated separately. As per the Management view, there are o such Yrpes of assets, hence, Exmpanent approach |s

8. The Corpany has taken unsscyred faan from M/s Surya inn Limited. As per the repayment schedule, this loan shauld
hawe been cleared by Decenber, 2017 5.3 single bullet paymant, but it is Eontiruing as on 31.03.2019 with the balance
of Bs. 1.97 Crores, Agreemant with the party has also not baen renewed after enpiry in Dec 2017,

T Anrwzl Batwrn for Emplayer Contribution towards Professional Tax has rot begn filedt till the Balance bt date,

Qur opnion an tha financial statements is rat meditied in respect of sforecsid MatkeTs,

Busingss Respansibifity Report, Lorporate Govermance and Sharehalder’s Irformation, bt dass aee inclede the standsions
financial statements and aur Auditor's report thereor,

In connection with our sudi of the standaiane financial statements, ow respansibdity (S to read the gther information and, n
doing 50, consder whether the other information s materialy inconsistent with the standalore financial statements or ouy
knnwisdpo alstairg during the course of oyr audit or otheraise Appears to be matecially misstaned

— — LT T EEre

275001, Phone ; +91-551-2344587, Fax : +81.551.2354157
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Fhone & Fax : +8 152 2-8 2568006
E-rmail : dsahuhlaca@yahoo, oo, in

Management’s Responsdibility for the Standalone Finanglal Statements

The Company's Board of Dnecters @ resporsible for the matters stated in section 13405) of the Aot with respect 1o the preparation
af these standalone financial statements that gre a troe and fair view of the financial position, finandal perdormance including
other comprehansive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with tha Ind A5 and other
aLrounting principles generally accepted in India, This responsibifity also inclisdes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the At for safegusrding the asssts of the Company and for grevanting and datecting frauds and
othar fregularities; salection and apphcation ol approgriate ascounting policies; making dgments and astimates that are
reasonatha and prudent; and design, implemeantation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial contrals, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presestation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and Tair view and are free from material misstatement, whethar due to fraud
or#rrar.

I preganing the standalone finarchal statements, management Is responsile for assassing the Cormpany's abilty to continue as a
poirg concern, dischosing, a3 applicable, matters related to going concem and uskag the peng concern basis of slcounting unless
management either intends to ligukdate the Company or to cease operatons, o has no realistic afternative but 10 da se.

Baard of Dvrectars is slso responsible for overseaing the Company’s firancial reporing process
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalore Fnandal Statements

Cur abjeckived are to abtan reasanable assurance about whether the stardalone finarcial statements as & whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due 1o freud oo errar, and o wsue an auditor's report that Inchides our opirion. Reasanable
assuranie & a high kevel of asurance, but 5 mot & guarantes that an audit conducted in acrordance with 545 will abways detett a
material misstatament when it exsts, Misstaternants can arise from fraud or eror and e condiderad matarial f, indiadually or in
the sggregate. they could reasonabiy be expecied o iviuence the eonsmic dessiors of users tnken on the basis of these
wiandalone financial statemenis,

&z part of an awdit inaccordance with 545, wa exerclie professional judgment and maintain prafessional skepticism throughaout the
audir, We alzi

®  |dentify and aised the riske of materia! mEstaternant of the standalone finarclal statemants, whethsr dus b frawd ar
errd, desipn and perform audit procecures respondive to thase risks, and obtain audi evidence that 5 sufficient and
approgriate 1o provide & besis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a matarial misstatersent resulting rom Frawd is
higher than for one resulting flom error, #4 fraud may involve collusion, forgary, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, o the override of inkernal contral,

= Obtain an understanding of imersal Gnancial cemrali relevant to the audit i srder to design aunit procedures that are
apprapriate inthe clrcumstances. Under section 143(3)0) of the Act, we are also resporsible for expressing our opinon
on whather the Company has adeguate Internal financial controls syiterm in place and the aperating effectiveness of such
conrrole

*  [Evalugte the aparopriateness of accounting pofices used and the reaconablensss of aceounting estimates and rolatad
daclasures made by maragemant.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of managemient’s use of the goirg concern basis of acoousting and, basad on the audit
evidence oblaned, whether a material uncertainty eoists refated to events or conditians that may cast significent doubt
on the Compary's ability to coninue a5 & going concern, If we canchede that a material uncertainty exist, we ara
required fo draw attention in gur auditor's report to the related dsclotures in the standalone fingncal staterments ar, if
futh disclosures are madequate, o modify our opinion, Qur concluslons are based on the audin evidence abtaised up to
the date of aur audiar’s report, However, future events or conditons may tause the Company 10 Ceass 0 coninue &3 &
BUINg Canderm,

B.0.: New M.F. Building. Golghar, Gorakhpur - 275001, Phone : +81-551-2344587, r‘a: ¢ +01-551-23348157
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of te standalone financiai stataments, including the disclosures,

and whather the standalane financial statements represent the underbying trantactions and events in a maaner that
aihlaveay falr prasantation,

Materiaity is the magnitude of misstatements in the stancalpne financial statemants that, individually ar n aggregate, makas it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statorments msy be infusnced. We
cansider quantitative materality and qualitative facters in [ planning the stope of sur audit wark and in evalusting the results of
car wark; and (i) to evalsate the effert of any dentified misstatarments in the financial statesmants.

WEe tommunicate with those charged with governance regasding, among other mattess, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audic findings, Including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during cur sedit.

We alex provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we kave complied with relevant éthical requiremants
regarting independence; and 1o communatite with them a8 relationships énd other matters that may reasonably be Thought b
bear on pur independence, and wharg appiicabie, reloted safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5

il

£l

d]

hj

B.O.: Mew M.F. Building, Golghar.

As required by Section L43[3) of the Act, based on cur sudit we repart, to the extent applicable that:

We have sought and gbiained all the infarmation and explanations which ta the best of our knowledre and belie! wera
riecessany for the purpases of our aodit

Inour opinien, preger Beoks of account as raquired by lzw have been kept by the Company 5o far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Shaat, the Statement of Profit and Less inchiding Other Comprehensive Income, Tha Cash Fiow Staterment
ard Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

in gur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial satements comply with the tnd AS specified pnder Section 132 of the
Ak, read with Bule 7 of the Companias |decounts) Aules, 2014,

On the bask of the written representations received from the directors &5 on 31 March 2018 taken on record by tha
Boarc of Drectors, none of the directors is disqualified a3 on 31 March2019 from being appointed as a directar i tarms
Of Bactitm 164 (2] of the ACt

With respect 1o the adeguaty of the internal finanial centrols ever financial reporting of the Compeny and the opeTaEting
effectvenes of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annesure A% Dur report expresses an unmadfied opinian
an the adequacy and operating =ffectiveness of tha Compamy's internal financial contrals cwaer financial reporting.

With respedt to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoet in sccardance with the requirements of section
12716 of the Act, a5 amendad:

As per information and acoording to the explsnations givan to us, the company has not paid any remuneration 1o
dirachnrs.

WiLh respect to the other mammers to be sciuded n the Apditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the Companies
[Audit and Audton) Rules; 2014, & amended in our opinian and 1o the bast of our information and according to the
explanations pven to us;

I The Campany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on it financial position in & standalone Ind A5
financial statemants. Rafar note 29 10 the standalone Ind AS financial statarmants,
i The Comoany has made prowision, ac required inder the applicable law or scoounting standards, for raterial
foreseeable iosses, If amy, or lang-term cantracts including desivative eontracts:
i There were o -amaunts, réquired to ba transfarred, to the hmvastar Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

T T« SYSPEEH

E-mall ; dsshuklaca@yahoo,co.in

Gorakhpur - 273001, Phane : +@1-551-2344587, Fax : +91-551-2334 1 57
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Section 143711} of the
Dider,

Maca: Luckrnigar
Date; 30406 /2019

B.0.: New M.P. Bullding, Golghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Phone : +51.551-2343587. Fax : +91.551.23554 157




D.S. SHUKLA & CO. 125 Chanarion Cony

Adigan], Luchnow-226024

E-makl : dsshullacs@yahoo.co,ln

ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

ilh-&rmﬁtu-h-rpn-rqﬂph 1{f} wnder ‘Report an Other Legad and Regulstory Regulrs ments* of our report of even date)

Repart oa the Internal Financial Controbs Owver Financial Reporting under Clause ) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companiss Act, 2013 ["the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controds aver fingncial reporting of Sahara Hospitadity Limited [“the Compamy”™) 2z of 3t
March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standatone Ind AS fimancial staterments of the Company for the vear ended an that

Manage ments ResparsiElity for Internal Financial Contrads

The Company's ma nagement is respansible for ettablizhing and maintaining internal financial eantrol based an the intermal control
over financial reporting criteria estalishad by the Company consitering the essential companenss of internal eontrol stated in tha
Guitance Note on dudit of Internal Firancial Controls aver Finaneiad Reporting issued by the Hstitume of Charered Accounsants of
Ingia (“CAS}, These respors|bilities includa the design, impdementatian and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

Auditors” Respangibility

Qur resporsibdity is o FRQMEES an opinsan an the Comgany's intemial fing ncial CONEralE guer Flmnrlarr:pm-t.-ng based an our audit.
We tonducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanca Mote on Audit of Internal Financi| Controls ower Financial Reparting ithe
“Buidarce Mate”| ang the Standards on Auditing, issuad by ICA and dezmed (0 be prescribed under section 143010} of the
Comparies Act, 2013, to the pxient Apphcable to an audit of internal financal control, both apphcatie to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls ard, both fsued by the Institute of Chartered Accauntants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote
rEQur=s AT we comiply with ethical requirements and Plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable BRSUTANCE dboUt whether
adequate internal financial comtrols cver financial reporting was estabiished and mitkntaired and i such comtroly operated
effactively in o material IEspeLs,

Our aidlk munlves performing procedures o phtsin audit ewidende about the adequacy of the irternal financial contrals system
trver financial rEporting and thair aperating effectiveness. Our audt of intemal financial controls over firamcial reporting includsd

We befsave that the audis evidence wo have obtained is sufficlent and Appropnate 1o provide o basks lor our gudit opindan an the
Compemy's internal financal cordrols Spstem ower financial reparting,

reliability of financal reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external puUrpeses in accordance with generaly
ACCRpted acoounting peinciples. A company's internal financial ontrol over firanial reporting includes those polides ard
procedures that (1) pertain to the mastenance of raceres that, in reasonakbis detall, accurately ang fairty rafiect the transactions
#nd dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2} provide reasinable assurance that transastions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordsnce with generally accepted sccounting principles, and that receigts and
expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authorisstions of managerment and directors of the company:
and {3] provide reasenable assyranee regarding preveation ar timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use, or dlposticn af
the company's a5sets that could have & matarial eFfect an the financial statements
TR o e

P al—al S
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Inherent Limitations of internad Financial Contrals aver Financial Reparting
Becauise of the Inheient limitations of internal fnancial cantrofs over financial reporting, ncieding the possibility of cothiion gr
Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to aror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Aisp,

Opinian

I aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate mterral financial contols system over financial regorting and
such internal finangiaf controls over financial reporting were opefating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the irtemail
eontrol aves financial reporting criteris established by the Company considering the essential components af internal control stated
in the Gusdance Note on Audit of internal Financial Comtrols Cver Financial Reporting isued by the Institute of Charterad
Aocauntants of Inda,

T For 0.5 SHUKLAR €0,

Flace: Lucknow Membership Mo.: 416717
Date: 30,06/2010

—_ — .
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

T Annexure rafarad bo in Indépandent Auditors’ Report to e members of the Company on the standalone Ind AS financial
siatements for he year ended 31 March 2019, we report that

[T & [The Company = maintaining praper records showing Al parlicuiars, mcuding quanitalve details and
sitiation of fxed sssets

) | Tha Company has a reqular programmie of physical verificaton of 23 fxeg UL b]l' which & fixed sssets
are werifiad in & phesed manner pvar 2 peniod of three years. In our opinion, this pariadicity af physical
verlfication 15 reasonabie having regard to the size of the Comgany and Me nalire of iks assats, In
SCCOrlArce With the above programme, e Company hes vsifind cartain fived sssats during the year pad no
discrepancies were nolicad in respect of assets verdad during the year

(¢ | The Campany is sitaated on 2 leasehald Land, heid by Alrpart Authority of indie and lease deed of T buiiding |
structure is in the name of Sahara Hospitalty Limited.

[ The inventones have been physically verfiad by the management during Ihe yedr. In our apivion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable, No material discrepancias were nobiced on such physical
verficalion,

{ii} According lo the infarmation and exalanalions given 1 us, the Cormpany has not pranted any l0ans, secured
or unsscured, to companies, fims, Limiled Liability Fartnerships or other parties covered in e regslir
naintained whder section 189 of the Act Therefore, the provisiors of sub-clauses (a), (b) & {¢) of paragraph
3(i%) of the Oirder are nol applicatés 1o the COMpEnY,

i fiv} 1 our apinion and according f infermation and explanations givan bo us, the Company has compled wigh
’ provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guaraniees ang securdy.
W I cur apinion and accerding % the nformation and expianalions given 1 15, the Company has nol accepiad

any deposit fom the public i ecoordance with the provisions of sachons T3 to 76 or any oiher relavani
provsions of the At and the rules framed Memsunder, Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
" apphcadle o Me Company,

{i} .ﬂmm-dhgmﬂﬁmh'm:ﬁznmﬁﬁqﬂumﬂmghunmu&. Mo cosl records hava been prescribed by the |
Central Govemment under sub-sachion (1) of secton 143 of the Comparies Act 2013 far fe products of the
Comgpany. Henca no such accounts and recards have bean made and mainfained,

(v} | (al | On Examinafion of the books of Broounts and oiher records of fre Compeny wa report that (he Compseey has
defaulted in depasiting it undispuisd slalutory dues including Income-tax, Service tax, Goods and Service
&, &nd othar maledsd slaluiory dues as sppcatle with the appropriate autharifiag. Tha fafiowing statulory
fiabilies are panding for payment for a pericd of more than six marins from the date thay becamea payable:

' | (Rs. in Lacs)
Lusury Tax 182.01
Eaumi Tax 132.29
WGI 5E.34
GST 476.00]
M.A, Tax 58.09

! (b} | According t the informalicn and explanations given %o us, there &e no dues of Income-tay, sales {ax,
, | customs duly, excise duty and valus added tax Quistanding on account of any dispute.

—— T i

T — —
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(k)

| Based on our audil procedures and as per he information and explanations given by the management, he
Campany has defeutted i tarms of delay in repaymant of dues b Banks as deteied below:

Defay in repayment of principal { interest as an JINZZ019 amounted fo Rs. 59,18 akhs of Tarm Loan-l, Rs,
1081, 77 akhs of Tenm Loan-|| and Rs. B14.05 lakhs of Tarn Loan-|8

The Company hes nol raised eny maney by way of mifial publis ofer o B public offer finduding debl
instruments) during the fe&r. In gur opiien and according fo tha records of he Company, cutstanding
ualnee of termn foan Hhah&ghrrmgnflhnjﬂwmmmdwr@mhrhmb:mapphﬂhrm
ﬂﬂ'l'pal‘rj‘ﬁl-l‘ijﬁ the year for the purposes far which they were borrowed,

Aczording 1o the information and explanations given to us, no material fragg by the Company of an the
Company by il officers o emplayees has besn notieed o reported during e coursa of cur aud.

| )

According o the mfanrabon and explanations given o s, no managenal remunaration has been paid by the
Lompany diring e financial yeer 2015-1%. Thersfore fhe prowision of paragraph 3(x) of the Order is nat
apgplicable 1o the company

i

Accordng fo the infarmaticn and explanations given o us, he Compeny is not a Midhi Company as
prescrbed under Secticn 408 of he Act Accordingly, paragraph 3(xil) of the Order is not applicable to the

Compeany

| i)

Aczarding to the information and eplanatiens orven b us, &1 Iransactions with e refated parties are In
wampliance with Section 177 ang 188 of Act, whers applicable and the details have bean disclosed in e
Financial Stalarmants as required by e applicable accounting standards

(i)

Arcording 10 he information and xplanations given Io i and based on our axamingtion af the records of tha
Comgany., the Company has not made any prafarantial alotment or private placament of shares or fully or
partty comeriible debentures during the year, Accordingly, paragrash 3 (v} o the Croer is not appbcatle o
tha Comgany,

)

Aceording i Bve infarmation nd explanations given ko us and based on cur examinaiion of the records of the

Company,
him,

e Company has not entered int non-cash iransactions wilh dractorns or persons cornectad with

ety

Acoording to informaton ang explanafions gven tous, the Company is Nt reqrined to Be ragistarad undar
Seclion 45 |4 of e Resarve Bank of india Act 1954, Accordngly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Ordar is nat

Place: Lucknow
Crate: 30062009

B.0.: Mew M.F. Bullding. Golghar, Gorakhpur - 275001,

applizabis fo lha Company J

Phone : +91-551-2544587, Fax : +91-551-2354157



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

As al As at

Particulars Mote No. | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018

| {2. Lakhs) [®, Lakhs)
ASSETS
HON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propefy, Plant and Equipmenlt 1,385,307 .64 1,41.073:.13
Capital Work-In-Progress 2 s .
Intarsgible Assets 112 14 %020
Financial Agsels

Other financial asiels 3 26637 276,81

Deferred Tax Assets [Ned) d 552238 3,741.7F
Other Man-Curreni Asseis | 1.805.66 1,147 45
Total Non-Current Assets (1] 14311306 | 1.46,329.45
CURREMNT ASSETS
Inventories ] 1,824.30 1,684, 72
Trade Receivables ) 254288 2.020.54
Casah and cash adguivakangs a 014 6. 54
Other Bank Balance g R 08,25
Other financial paaets 10 181.88 2733
Cither Civrard Assels 11 26871 26057
Todal Cuwrrent Aszals (i) [ 4 BT7.69 4 188.895 |
TOTAL ASBETS (1) 1,47,990.85 1,50,518.40
EQLUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQLITY
Equity Share Capital 12 5711.20 571120
Oifwesr Eqguity 13 7,538.60) {15,906_73)
Total Equily (A) 21,837.40) {13,194.53)
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Einancisl Lighilities
Borrowings 14 1,41,260.66 1.35,908,37
Crhar Financial Liakilites 16 8,258 63 10, 528,64
Provisions 14 a5.61 Tae2
Other Mon-Cureent Liabilities 7 1.784 83 2.464.01
Total Mor-Curent Liabidities (@) 1,53.123.33 1,459,054, 64
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Lishiities
Borrowinga 15 6215.55 £.031.59
Trade Payablas 19 4 507, 34 4 164 04
CHlser Currend Financial Liabilities 20 170778 456 50
Provisions 21 25ar 4270
Other Current Liabiliges .- 2 423762 | 3,.993.47
Toiaw Girront Liabillies (C ) 16,694.91 14,658,30
TOTAL LIABILITIES (D=8+C) 1,69,818.24 | 1,63,712.04
TOTAL ECUITY AND LIABILITIES (A+D) 14799085 |  1,50,518.40 |

[Significant Accounting Policies 1

Maotes to Accounts | @48 =

See accomparying Notes (0 Finanoal Stetements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For 0S5 Shukila & Ca,

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Regn Mo, 0007735

C.P.Srivastava J.B.Roy
Direcior Dvirgctor
L0014 44000 DIM-00432043
ne/ __% ce Ll "
ML Sodhil Mahipal Jain Chandra Jugani
Flace: Murmibial Chief Execufive Officar Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Dated: 30-06-Z018




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Cated: 30-06-2019

— ! : :
Marzh 31, 219 Mawrch 34, 2018

Farllculars B hots Hu-.. i (2. Lakhs) {®. Lakhs) ]
Inzgme:
Rawvanue from Cperalians 23 271,078,209 21425 44
Oihar Inoomia 24 264,04 220.42
Total ncome 27,342.33 71,652 86
Expenses;
Cost of Malaniats Consumed 25 7.710.38 7.E6T.28
Employas Bonafils Expanze 26 2055 73 1,527 18
Financa Cosls 21 14.016.78 13.87£.00
Depreciation and Amorizalion 2 582111 5.892.64
Dither Expanaes 28 8,081,657 B.430.14
Total Expenses 38,786.64 37,791 38 |
Profit i {Losa) Bafore Tax {11, 4. 31} [1%,138.52)
Tax Expanse:
Current Tax - :
Dafermad Tax (1, 780.61) BO7.50
Profitf (Loss) for the year B (9,661.70) (16,945.02)]
Dther Comprahansive ncoms
Hems that will not be redassified subsequently to prafit or lbes
Actuarial [Gains) and Loases :Es_m_:! (2.0
Total Comprehensive incoms for the year (9,530.60) (16,943.93]

i %) Par Equ 40

Basic {In T per share) (16.92) e
Diluted (in # per share) (1682} (29.57)
Faca valuz par Equity Share (in T) 10000 10,0y

Significant Accounting Policies } T

Hotas ta Accounts 48 | B

See accompanying Nobes fo Financial Shatsments.

Ag par aur atiached report of cven date For and on bahalf of the Board

|For L5 Shukla & Ca,

Charered Aczeouniants

Firm Regn Mo. 07730

ey
0. P.Srivastava 4.B.Roy
CHractor Diractar
DM-001 44000 DiN-{:83 2043
-
Hm(dlﬂ © Mahipal Jain Chandra Jugani
Place: Mumbal Chiaf Executive Oificer Chief Financial Officor Company Secretary




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Cach Flow Statement for the year 2018-13

March 31, 2618 o Mirch 31, 2048
{ % Lokh i Lakits)

—
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 312019

Farticuiars AT CHNE
A [ ity Siars Caphisl : S
Ag at Apcll 1, 2018
In Equily Zham Cagial tha AR
| A5 ui March 31, 2018 l'.-'l"li:‘-bl
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. —— In<ome
cal o 1, 201 = a0,072.41 !'!.;ﬂgﬁ_ﬁ EERL QAT 957
S ——
| Equly catal resense 1045 73 -
[ LitiEseat churing L. period : . - . I
Balance a a! March 14, 3010 1,005,731 30,0741 {10,842 17} 767457} |!'r.u_a‘5rw|

Gon accompanying Hotes (o Financial Balesments.
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
D 5, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNTI

PRONOLUNCE :

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Tha Sahara Hospitality Limited (the *“Company”), is primarily engaged in the business of
owning, operating & Managing Hotel and Petrol pump,

The Company is domiclled and incorporated iIn India in 1989, and has its registered
office at Hotel Sahara Star, Opposite Domestic Airport, Vile Pare-East, Mumbai-400099,

India.

1.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:

These financial statemants have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prascribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
from time to fime,

1.2 BASIS OF PREP TION:

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
carfain financial instruments which are measured at fair value al the end of each
reporting peried. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideratian
given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measuremeant date.

All assels and liabilties are classified as curent and non-current as per company’s
normal operating cycle of 12 months which is based on the nature of business of the
company. Cument Assets do not include elements which are not expected to be realized
within 1 year and Current Liabilities do not include items which are due afier 1 year, the
period of 1 year being reckoned from the reporting date.

1.3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

The preparation of these financial stataments in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumplions, that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures
relating 1o contingent liabilties as at the date of the financial statements and the reporled
amounts of income and expenses for the years presented. Management believas that
the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results could differ from these esimates. Any revision to such
estimates is recognized in the period in which the same is determined.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis, Revisions lo
accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which the estimates are revised and
in any future perlods affected.

In particular, information about significant arsas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain fo- K




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNTING

PRONOUMCEMENTS:
1) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of
assels, the estimaled usage of the asset, the operaling condition of the asset past
history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, ete, The Company reviews
the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as al the end of
each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation BXPEnse
in future pariods,

i} Impairment testing:

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets that are subject to amorization /
deprecialion are tested for impairment when events ocour or changes in circumstances
indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying
value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair
value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use of significant estimates and
assumplions which includes turnover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net
margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, fulure
economic and markel conditions.

iiii) Income Taxes:

Deferred tax assels are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that
deduclible temporary differences can be realized. The Company esfimates deferred tax
assets and liabilitles based on cumrent tax laws and rates and in certain cases. business
plans, Including management’s expectations regarding the manner and timing of
recovery of the relaled assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of
deferred tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and theraby the tax charges
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Provision for tax liabilties require judgments on the interpretation of tax legislation,
developmenis in case law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which
may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary from
expactations resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets,
cash tax selflements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

The fair value of financial instruments that are not fraded in an active markst is
determined by using valuation lechniques. This involves significant judgements in
selection of a method in making assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing at the Balance Sheet date and in identifying the most appropriate estimate of fair
value when a wide range of fair value measurements are possible.

v) Defined benefit plans:

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit cradit method. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumplions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, futur
salary increases and morlality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuati
and ils long term nature, a defined benefil cbligation is highly sensitive to changes
these assumptions, All assumplions are reviewed al each Balance Sheet date.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTE 1. BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACGOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:
1.4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.4.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized al an amount that reflects the considerafion lo which the
company expects to be enfitied in exchange for transfaming the good or services fo a
customer |.e. on fransfer of control of the goods or sarvices to the customers. Revenue
from Sales of goods er rendering of services is net of indirect Taxes, returns and
discounts.

Effective April 1, 2018 the company has applied IndAS 115 which replaces Ind AS 18
revenue recognition. Refer Notel.4.1- Significant accounting policies —Revenus
recognition in the Annual report of the company for tha year ended March 31,2018, for
the revenue recognition policy as per Ind AS 18,

In [} Dperations;

Rooms, Feod and Beverage & Banquets: Revenue is recognlzed at the transaction price
that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room revenue, food
and beverage sale and banquet services which is recognised once the rooms are
occupied, food and beverages are sold and banguet services have been provided as per
the contract with the customer.

Space and shop rentals:

Rentals basically consist of rental revenue eamed from letting of spaces for retails and
office at the properties. These contracts for rentals are generally of short tarm in nature.
Revenue is recognized in the period in which services are being rendered.

Other allied services:
In relation to laundry income, eommunication income, health club income, airport
transfers income and other alied services, the revenus has been recognized by

refarance to the time of service renderad,

Contract Balances:
a) Contract assets
A contract assel is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services

transferred to the customer, If the Company performs by transferring goods or servicas
lo a customer before the customer pays consideration or before paymenl is dus, a
contract asset is recognised for the earmed consideration that is conditional,

b) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration from the customer. f a customer pays
consideration before the Company fransfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract Habliity is recognised when the payment is made, Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company perferms under the contract,




1.4.2

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Interest Income:

Intzrest income is accrued on a lime proportion basis using the effective interest rate
metheod,

Dividend:

Dividend Income is recognized when Company's right to receive the amount is
eslablished.

Other Income:;
Revenus is accountant for In statement of Profit and Loss on acorual basis.

PLAN UIPMENT:

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acguistion less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses if any. Expenditure direcily attribulable to
construction is accumulated as Capital Work In Progress till the lime assets are
ready for commercial use and is allocaled o the relevant fixed gssets on a pra-rata
basis in the ratio of the prime cost of such assets,

b) Subsequent expenditure relating to properly, plant and equipment is capitalized only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to

the Company and the cost of the item can be measured refiably.

c) Depreciation is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expanse the cost of
assets (other than properties under construction) less their residual values ouer
their useful lives, using the straight line method, as per the useful life prescribed in
Schedule | to the Companies Act, 2013

d) The assels’ useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the Balance Sheet dale
and effects of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis,

Class of Assets _Estimated Useful Life
Buildings 60 years

Ownership Flats 60 years
_Piant and Machinery 15 years

Fumniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment 8 years i
Vehicles B years

Compulers 6 years




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT AGGOUN TING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

a) Anitem of properly, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
fulure economic benelits are expected to arise from the continued use of the @sset
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference batwean the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss,

fy Fortransition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2015 (fransition
date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use thal carrying value as its
deemed cost as of the transition date,

g) Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and
equipment are nol yet ready for their intended use and are camied at cost

determined as aforesaid

1.4.3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Intangible assets include cost of rademark and computer software, Intangible
assets are initially measured al acquisition cost including any directly attributable
costs of preparing the assel for its intended use, Intangible assets with finite fives
are amortized over their estimated useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.

Intengible Assets with indefinite useful fives are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indicalion that the asset may be impaired. The
estimated useful lives used for amortizing intangible assets are as under

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Trademarks 110 years
Computer Software 10 years

Transition to Ind AS on transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue
with the camying value of all of ils intangible assets recognized as at April 1, 2015
measured as per the previcus GAAP and use that earrying value as the deemed
cost of the intangible asseats.

1.4.4 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in creumstances indicate
that the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount and impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceads its recoverable
amount, For this purpose the recoverable amount is the greater of the net seling price
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment al T
AT,

the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amoun! of m%,

assel is increased so as nol to exceed the carrying amount that would have 'u_w
determined had there been no impairment loss. [;::. e



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNITING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

1.4.5 BORROWING COSTS:

Borrewing costs that are atfributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying as set is
an asset that necessarly requires a substantial pericd of time to gat ready For ils
intanded use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the
period in which those are incurred,

1.46 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
a) Functional and presentation currency:

The functional currency and presentation curency of the Company is Indian Rupee
(®).

b} Initial Recognition:

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recardad by applying to
the foreign curency amount the exchange rate betwesn the reparting currency and
the fareign cumency at the date of the transaction.

c} Subsequent Recognition:

As at the reporting date, norn-monetary items which are carried at historical cost and
dencminated in a foreign cumency are reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction. All non-monetary items which are carried at fair value
denominated in a foreign currency are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets
and fiabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet
date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are
recagnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Income and expenses in foreign
currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the ransaction,

1.4.7 ASSETS TAKEN ON LEASE:

OPERATING LEASE:

Assals laken on Operating Lease in which a signficant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are not transferred to the group as lassee are classified as
operating lease. Payments made under aparating leases are charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss on a straight-ine basis over the peried of the leasa unless the
payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cos! increases.

1.48 INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at cos! or net realizable value, whichever is lower, on Firsl In
First Out method except in the case of linen / curtain f cutlery & crockery in rooms
and outlets, which are being valued at cost irespective of their net realizable value,
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NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNTING

PRONOUNCEMENTS:

LS. b e R L B

1.4.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
a) Short-term Obligations:

Liabilifies for wages and salares, including non-monetary benefils that are expectad
to be setbed wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees'
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amaunts
expecied 10 be paid when the liabililies are settied. The lisbilities are presented as
current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheat.

b)P loyment Obligations:
The company operates the following post-employment benefit schemes:
Gratu ns

Maintained as a defined benefit retirement plan, the liability or assel recognized In
the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of
the defined banafit chligation at the end of the reparting period less the fair value of
plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
by discounfing the estimated fulure cash outflows by refersnce to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on govemment bonds that have terms approximating
to the terms of the related obligation,

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the nat balance of
the defined banefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included
in employee benafit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses ariging from experence adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the pefiod in which they occur,
directly in other comprehensive income They are included in retained eamings in
the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benafit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognized immedialely in profit or loss as past
service cosl

Leave encashment on fermination of service

The liabilties for eamed leave are expected to be settled after the retirement of
employee. They are therefore measured as the present value of expecied fulure
paymerts to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of
the reporting pericd using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in
cther comprehensive income. The obligations are presented as current liabilities I T
the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right lo def cen CusAT
settlement for at least twelve months after the reperting period, regardiess of whe "-H_ '

the actual satilement iz expectad to cccur, T




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATIO CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES ND
JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUMNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

Provident Fund

The eligible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benafite under the
provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the
Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the cowvered
employees’ salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary), which is recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The confributions as
specified under the faw are paid to the provident fund sat up as irevocable trust by
the Company or o respective Regional Provident Fund Commissioner The
Company is generally liable for annual contributions and any shartfall in the fund
assels based on the minimum rates of refurn prescribed by the Central Government
and recognizes such contribufions and shorifall, if any, as an axpense in the year in
which the corresponding services are renderad by the Employee.

1.4.10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
a. Financial assets:

itial niti ned measurement:

Financial assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the
classification of its financlal assets at initial recognition. When financial assets are
recognized initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of financial
assels not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable fransaction costs,
Transacticn costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification:

Cash and cash -
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents

are shor-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the
date of acquisition), highly liguid investments that are readily convertible inta known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Debt Instruments:

The Company classifies its debt instruments as ‘Subsequently measured at amodized
cost, 'Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income’ or 'Fair value through profit
or loss’ based on ils business model for managing the financial assets and tha
confraciual cash flow characteristics of the financial agsel:

i. Financial assets at amortized cost:

Financial assets are subsequenlly measured at amortized cost if these
financial assets are held for collaction of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Interest income
from these financial assels is included as a part of the Group's income in |
Statement of Profit and Less using the effective interest rate method. ;
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NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEH.EETS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNITING

PRONOUNCEMENTS:
iil. Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
(“FYOC|™):

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income if these financial assets are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assats’
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, Movemeants in
the carrying value are taken through Other Comprahensive Income, except for
the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foraign
exchange gains or losses which are recognized In the Statement of Profit and
Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is reclassified from
Other Comprehensive Income to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest
income on such financial assets is included as a pard of the Company's
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate

meathod.
iii, F ial a= Fair Value through Statement of Profit and Loss

IHE!&; "l:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured
al fair value through profit or loss.

Egﬂcngnlrjng;

A financial asset Is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial gsset.

Where the Company has transferred an assel, it evaluales whether it has
transferrad substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.
In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the financial assel, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extant
of centinuing involvement in the financial assat.

b. Financial Liabilities:
Initial recognition and measursment:

Financial liabilifies are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the finandal instrument The Company
determines the classification of its financial labilities at initial recognilion. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus directly allributable transaction
cosls, in the case of financial liabiliies not at fair value through profit or loss.

Subseguent measurement:

After initial recognition, financial liabilities thal are nol carried at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequantly measured at amortized cost using the eflective interest
mathod. Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the liabilities are derecognized, and during amortization.
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NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNTING

PRONOUNCEMENTS:
De-recoqgnition:

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability &= replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
irealed as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carying amounts is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

c. Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company assesses, al each reparting date, whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets isfare impaired. Ind AS-109 on Financial Instrumanis requires
expected credit lesses lo be measured through a loss allowance. For trade
receivables only, the Company recognizes expected lifetime losses using the
simplified approach permitted by Ind AS-109, from initial recognition of the
receivables. For other financial assets (not being equity instruments or debt
instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL) the expected credit losses are
measured al the 12 month expected credit losses or an amount egual to the lifetime
expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial

recognition.
1.4.11 INCOME TAXES:

Income lax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the
deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Cumrent and deferred tax are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or

directly in equity, respectively,
a. Curre

Current Tax expenses are accounted in the same period te which the revenue and
expenses relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax hability payable
on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemplions
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rales at the end of the reporting
period in the countries where the Compary operates and generales taxable income,

Current tax assels and current tax liabiliies are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right 1o set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle

the assel and the liability on a nel basis.
b. Deferred tax:

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheel approach. Deferrad
income fax assels and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxabla temporary
differences arsing between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carmying
amount in financial statements. However, deferred tax liabiities are not recognizad if O,
thay arise from the initial recognition of the goodwill The deferred income tax is ahuﬁ '“"-;:1,'
not accounted for, it arises from initial recognition of an asset or fiability in t@ it '5.1’|
transaction, other than a business combination, when at the time of the transaction - o

neither accounting profit nar taxable profit | (taxable loss) is affected. i

&
v
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JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

PRONOUNCEM -

Deferrad tax assets are recognized to the axtent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unusad tax losses can be uliized. Therefore,
in case of a history of racent losses, the Group recognizes a defered lax asset anly
to the extent that it has sufficient texable lemporary differences or there is other
convinging evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such
deferred lax assels can be realized. Deferred tax assets positions are reviewed at
sach reporting date and are recognized / reduced to the extent that it is probablefno
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences
except In respect of taxable temporary differences between the camying amount and
the tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and inlerssts in joint ventures
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be cantrolled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reversa in the foreseeable future

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed af each Balance Sheet date
and reduced to the axtent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the deferrad income tax asset to be ulilized.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expacted o
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the assst realized. based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacied by the end of

the reporting period.

Deferrad tax assets and lisbilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to sel off current tax assets against cument tax labilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company Intends lo seltle
its current tax assets and liabilities on a nel basis,

Minimum Alemative Tax ("MAT") credit forming part of deferred lax asset is
recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is reasonable certainty that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is
reviewed at sach Balance Sheel date and the carrying amount of the MAT eredil
assel is writtan down to the extent there is no longer a reasonable cerainty to the
effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period

1.4.12 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or statutory obligation or
constructive obligation as a result of past events and where it is probable that there will
be outflow of resources to setfle the obligation and when a refiable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingeni liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events due o ocourrence or nonoceurrence of one or more uncertain fulure
events not wholly within the control of the company or where any present obligation
cannat be measured in terms of fulure outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate
of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an orngoing basis and
only those having a largely prebable outflow of resources are provided for,

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to A
company are nol recognized bul disclosed in the financial statements, Howevar wl-ar_r',:{.'_,},"'j-, b

the realization of income is virtually cerain, then the related asset is no longer a
contingent asset, bul it is recognized as an assat,
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NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REGENT ACCOUMTING

PRONOUNCEMENTS:
1.4.13 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

Cash flows are reporfed using the indirect method, whereby profitf (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments,

Cash flows for the year are classified by operating, investing and financing activifies .

1.4.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the year including
potential equity shares, if any.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afler tax as adjusted
for dividend, interest and other charges lo expense or income (net of any attributable

taxes) refating to the dilutive polential equity shares, by lhe weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per shars.

1.4.14 SEGMENTAL REPORTING:

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.

1.4.15 RECENT ACCOUNTING FEEHUHGEEEHTS
ndards issued but not yet @ e:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MICA”), on march 28, 2048, through Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendmen! Rules, 2018 has noiified the new
standard for revenue recognition and amended certain existing Ind ASs which are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after Aprl 1, 2018.

Ind As 115 — Revenue for Contract with Customers:

Ind AS115 will supersede the existing revenue recegnition standard “Ind AS18-
Revenue'. The core principle of the new slandard is that an entity should recognize
revenue 1o depict the transfer of promised goods or services o customers In an
amount that reflects the consideration to which tha entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Furlher the new slandard requires enhanced
disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

The company has completed its preliminary evaluation of the possible impact of |nd
AS 115 and will adopt it retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying
this standard recognized as an adjustment to the opening balance retained earnings
at the date of initial application i.e. April 1, 2018 and accordingly comparative for the
year ended March 31, 2018 will not be retrospectively only to the contracts that are
not completed contracts at the date of initial application. The company-does not
expect the impact of the adoplion of new standard to be matarjat*gaﬁ s etained
earnings and on its net income an an ongoing basis, II';{!?F et




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RECENT ACCOUMTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

Ind AS 21 — The effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates {Appendix B):

The amendment clarifies on the accounting of transaction that include the receipt or
paymeant of advance consideration in a foreign currency, The appendix explalns that
the date of the transaction, for the purpose of determining the axchange rate, is the
date of initial recognition of the non-moenetary asset or nan-monetary kability arising
from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018, The company does not
expecl the effect of this on the financial stalements to be material basad on

preliminary evaluation.
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAREH 39, 2013

} DTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS;

Ay ok LERT
Pariculars Masch 31, 2018 | March 31, 2048
(F. Lakhg) [¥. Lakhs)
Laan by Slaf - +0.30
Insuennce Clam Receivabls 1] 839
ARREUNE FRadavabie -Ofers 24512 24512
Fisd Dapoail with Malwily nftor teoka montha 1188 13,00
TTAL X _ BaT ATEET
4 DEFEREED TAX ASSETS [METL:
s Al Ag al
Purtigufam Maroh 31, 2010 March 21, 2048
(7. Lakhs) . Lukha}
Delarred Tax Argeiy
Linabenrhod Dnprocidon LT 15 67FLGE
Diiaallowanes LUy 43 B of the Incoma Tax Acl, 1861 58 63 118,15
| 1314008 [ 15738.85
Lezs;
[efprmed Tax Liab|lib
Finesd Aa gty 156107 B2 1204700
1381762 1204708
l'l'.pul 5 EZE0 ATdTT
5§ DTHER RCH-CLIRRENT ASSETS:
| A5 An i
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2048
[¥. Lakhs) [¥. Lakhs)
Stalt Advanoes
mmﬂ ' 2005
Fﬁ-ﬂlﬁr-ﬂ Droeibipiad - 8a7r
Lags: Aflowanicn Tor Doubtful Advanoss . [Ea7)
- - (2R0E |
Canital Advmneis
Coesidared Good 320.33 a0 Fa
Conaidaned Dowbiul a8 a3
Laxses: Alkerwvarics fer Dbl Advances 4,83 (433
Ib0.33 | 19973
Canaichresd Good ELERE Fra
Consaderad Doubiful 2481 4.8
Loas; Afcraanca for Doubing Advances 24511
14 17,29 |
Advancs Taoss FIRED
AT Corockl Ervillasuar 045G
TOTAL 1305686 |
6 INVENTORIES:
B @l
Pariciulars March 31, 2010
[F. Lakhs)
Faod and Baveiages 12
Sores and Opanaling Supplias 18200
Peiral and Aled Producis 30,60
TOTAL 462470




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

LT A al
Parliculars Barch 14, 2098 | March 34, 2078
{¥. Lakhs) {F, Lakhs}
Unsecunsd:
Coradkand Good TR 20310 54
Congidored Deusliud 2HT.55 12741
Less : Abawance for Doubilil Recaivables {787.05) #27.41]
(Fiafer Foainois)
TOTAL L5470 | 070,54 |
Foolmata:
Allpamnce for Dobiiel Recelvabios:
As at __An at
Particulars March 34, 2019 | March 34, 2048
{¥. Lakhs] {e. Lakhg} _
Cipaning Balins 12740 9153
Add; Allreance dring Be year 176 55 an.a1
Laen: Revaraal of Alowarsoes hi ko reculned 16,41 44
TOTAL 207,54 127.40 |
& CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
A= at LEF S
Parlicuilars Muarch 31, 2098 | Maseh 31, 2014
(f.Lakha) | (. Lakka)
Balenoes with bani in cuimn| ok Bl 35 T4.84
Cheques on Hand . S
Caash on Hard 241 F 1]
Others « Linion Bank Rewands Poinis 3.37 25
TOTAL 60,14 [T}
§ DOTHEH BAMK BALANCE:
e Ag al
Particulsrs Marchd1, 2019 March 31, 2018
|E. Lakms) A%, Lakhs}
Fisird [hepoail with Banks Malurily willvin ess than twalve Aorihs 20858 25
(hold by kank as margin money for Camranieas & Letier of Gregil gawen
[ToTAL el uagd |
10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS.
As ot As at
Particuilars flarch 31, 2089 | March 31, 2018
7, Lok} (. Laiche)
Securily Bogonil;
@ Wi Ralaled Pary = =
b
LConsidared Good 175 54 26.43
Ciongidorod Doubdiul 180 13.88
Le=sas: Alloswancs for Doubiiul Advansai {13.85) ER ]
I, - . T -
Laoan e Eaf
Conzidored Good Zas .
Corvdored Dot ) .
L Alvmwaics or Doustin Aowances | ~
245 -
Brileress] Secriad Bul nod Do 3350 090
[TOTAL 1BTEE | i1.34




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Az at LU
Particuifarn Mamch 39, 2048 March 31, 218
%, Lakhsh | {f. Lokhs| |

Prespasd Expranzan 148.47% TELET
Depersil wilh SE8] under “SEBI Sahars Refund Acoounf 130, o BA.00
[Hadar Mola no 37)
SiaflAdvances
Compirmmd Good 1128
Carmidorad Dol 1173
jLass: Adiowanca for Dosbil Advances (11.73))

14,3
| TOTAL 258,71




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

HOTES T3 FMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:
| As atMarch 31, 2019 _ As at March 31, 2018
Friietiem ) No. of shares :1_:._;;5.] He, of gharos 1:1‘_:‘*':.
dudtharipgd Shar Capital
Equity Shases of 7210 each 7,00,00,000 7.000.00 7,00,00,000 7.000.00
~ 7,00,00,000 7,000.00 7,00,00,000 7,000.060
i d.8 I
Equity Sharas of #2107 cach fuly paid up 5,71,12,047 5711.20 5,71,12,047 5,7111.20
{Fador Fantnods 7t v
Total 5.7142,047] 5,711.20 5,71,12,047 8.711.20
Faotmots:
(i) Bar Yalus por sharg;

The Auihorised, ssued, Subscribed and Fuly paid-up share capital comprises of equily shares having & par valse of £ #10 sach

(i} Share Hodding:

Allthe Equity Shares ang hald by Satura Prime Cly Uimited - Holding Company and iis Mamineas,

Loconciliation o

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2018
i ) Ho. of shanes i ‘:_mu“::] Mo. of shanes {:“Eml i
Equily Shares al the beginning of the year 57192047 5.711.20 571,412,047 5,711.20
Add; Shama lsgued during the year =
Less: Shares Beught Back during the pear . . 2
Equity Sharos a2 the ond of the year 5,F1,12,047 571120 5,71,12,047 5,711.20 |

ia1) The halders of tha Equity Shares arm anlifiod 1o recsive diidend s and when daclared fom fimes bo e, and anm anlilled ke
voding rights propartionate b (heir sharg hokdng at the meeling of sharshaolders,

{2} In e evor ol bguidaion of ihe compeny, the holders of
compary, afler disiribsion of &l praferentia amounts. The di
theas aharaholdera.

Equily Shares wil bo enlilkd to moelve remaining asses of the
mmmanp*npmmummnrhﬁ-ﬁhwanuuw

Aw at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2008
Kama of the Sharahsldors =
Mo of shares | % of Hiliding Ko, of sharas % of Holding
Salara Prime City Limited nclutfing Mominsss 571,132,047 0 512047




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

WOTES TO FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FDR THE ¥EAR ERDED MARCH 31, 2010
11 OTHER EQUITY:
Ag al s am |
Pairlic s "'"I':::" March 31, 2018
{#. Lakha) {%. Lakha) |
Sesurities Pramium Account
Cperang Balance 3007241 3007241
g deddiiion dusing he year - :
£lnaing Halancs 30,072.41 1007241
Edquily Capital Resarvs 100573
| Rotainod Earmings
As per fast balance sheed (38, 010.87) {21,084.85)|
Add: Profit §Loss) for tha: yoar from Stabamerd of Profil and Loss {9,663 70| {16, 546.02)
Clasing Balancos {€T.ET4.5T)| (38,0057
|
| Dthoer Comprohengiye Income (OCH)
A3 por lanl balance sheet {10,867.27)) {10,565, 35)
Adet: fctanrinl GaniLoas) i EER 1 2
Clasing Ealance {io:42.17) 10,96 7.27)
Total (27,538.50)] {18,945.73)
14 BORROWINGS:
As at March ¥, 2018 As at Masch 39, 2018
|Particutars —L!x.L_i#J (€. Lakhs) |
Mo, of ghares Amoant Mo, of shares Amount
Prafargnce Share Capital
Authorige]
Prefeemss Shares of TEIO- aach G060, 000, 000 B4.(00, 00 68, 00 B 000 BE.000,00
§,00,00,000 &R, 040,00 E8,00,00,000 £8,000.0¢ |
lssued, Subscribad & Paid up Capital
0.05% Mon-Cumdlative, Opdonally Converiile,
Redeematie Preference Shams of T210- each fuly SBES5.00.0000 6513070 58,55, 00,000 BT.E10, 14
raikd up
{Eacurad
Tarm Lean Fram Bank- | 1367 47 1,407 48
Teom Loan From Buari- ) 2566552 26,37401
Turrn Losn From Bark- 11 TEHH-!'T 20,148 76
E #6,502.94 48,0802
{Hofer Footnata i to x)
Total 1,41,082.66 | 13558837 |




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

MHOTES TO FRANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, fa18
Fasalnoli:
(i) Par Vahre por g,

The Auhorised, lasued, Subsoribed and Fuly paidup praferance share wamial comprises non-cumiaiive, opfionoly commdibi,
redesrmable preforance shanes having a par value of T 010 each

{Ii} Ehare Holding:

6, 625, 00LD00 Prisferenco Shanee ame bakl by Soham Prime City Limited - Holling Comgary, 7,40,00000 Pretarcnce Shares am
hald by Sahasa O Shap Unkgie Products Rangs Limited, 300,000,000 Prifersnss Shares e hedd by Seharn Credi Co-Clparalive
Sociaty Limited and 1,40,00,000 Preference Shares are heid by Saharayn Universal WLis-Hpose Sotiety Limied.

AsatMach 39,2018 | As at March 31, 2018 ]
- “ —y—
T Mo. of shares Ameunt Wo. of shares sy
- _{%, Lakhs} {r. Lakhs] |
Praferance Shares &l ha beginning of ihe paar 58,65,00,000 araisid 525,000, ) 79, B2 41
Add: Shares ksuad during the year of fo face vake Z §
o T 10 nach 1.40,00,000 161485
Add: Irderest Exponan on Preferonce Shams . 7.a12.87 - G, 560.84
Al Finlr Wil of Preference Sharea - = - '
Less: Shares Radoamed during e yoar - - - E
Prafarance Sharos at the and of the year 586500000 | 95,130.70 58,65,00,000 BT, 918,14

fa) The hoidens of Praferenca Shanes am enlitied o receive (U05% dividend of the faco vale as and when doclamd.

(h) 0.05%Non-Cumuladve, Optionally Converlible, Redosmsble Preferencn Shares wil be edeomed or parvEried upon exertising
the oplion. The redemplion wifl be ol 122 per shara after 10 yoors with the call oplicn for pramaturs redemplion & a price
Wm‘ﬂ'ﬁpﬂlmmmﬂﬂﬂwﬂ[mmmpdﬁﬁmmth:hkuimpnr:lmru-mﬂ&“prhnm per sharg

o 8t e price mukially agroed by paries.

{1 0.05% Non-Cumulative Preference Shares thal are Optianally Gorveriitie or Radesmabls al 7221 por shiste ador tha ewping of
10 years from the dase of msue of such shares. We presumsa (hat conlracual nbdgation fo defiver cash esists for redemption of
such share af the above menionad rale and the company cannel sveid o oulliow of cash 8 the ond al 10 year. Themdore, the
preforence sharas hag been dassfied ax m fnancil labilsy at Amoriosd Cost Lsing ERactve rate of Inierost and has acoordingly

been diodesed in the Batance Sheet undar * Bomowings.”

[} Tt eldanids
i o SN As ai March 31, 2018 As at Mageh 31, 2018

Mo. of shares | %ofHoiding | Mo. of shares | % of Holding
Sahara Prime Ciy Limited A6,B5, 00,000 | 78.68% A6, 415,60, 000 70045,
Hahara O Shop Uniges Products Rasgs Limited F.A0, 00,000 126871% 7. 40,060,000 12.61%
Sahara Credil Co-Operalive Society Limilod 3, 0000 000 E11%, 300,00, D Hi1%




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

MOTES T0 FMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOI THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 3014
(%1} Toom Loan From Bank - |

Rupaa Teem loan from consortium of lenders namesy Union Bank of India, LICO Bank, Bank of Baroda and Andhia Bank | seoured
by mongage and pari passu chargs on all immovable propetics of bhe Company balh pregord and fuluee, drsl charge by
hypethecalion of all movable properies boll prescnd and Ll of B Compeny, Corporale Guarsniee of Sahars Prima Ciy
Limited (a4 por the Loan agraemesl datad 148h Fadeuary, 2008 and amandatony agresment daged Fil September 2006 and Turiher

arendslony agreemond daled 290h January, 2013).

{vil) Tarm Loan Frm Bank - i

Rupsa Tarm lain from consoriium of kendears namaly Wilon Bark of india, Bank of Baroda, UCO Bank, Andhva Bank, D8] Bark
Lirndled, Cerparation Bank and Kormariaka Hank, secured by mordgags ond porl pasid hanps on ol mmavabis propeties af (ho
Compxany both present énd fulue, first charge by lypofhecation of al movabde propsies bolh prceant and fubre of the Comparny,
Larporate Guarardse of Sahara Prime Cily Limited (a5 per tha Loan agrasmenl dated Jd March, 2010 and addendum rwimber §
oned F fabad F0ih January, 2013 ard Zind Augusl, 2004 respe ey

{viii} Tarm Loan From Bank - B1;

Hupea Tenm fean fram conasrtiuim of lenders namely Unicn Btk of Indls, UTC Bank, Andhra Bank, Corporation Bank and Central
Bank of India, securad by morgage and change on all immsawvalls properties of il Company bolh present and futors, firs charge
by hypohiecation of all movable properties bo presant and Fuivira af e Company mnd frrevocable Comonste Guarnnies of Sahara
Prime: Gty Limited (a8 per $ie common koan agraement daied 283k Jenary, X3 and addendum mumbar 1 ks common Joan

apresment dated 28th July, 2095

The: company in the consorium mesting bekd an 288 June | 2016 requneled the lenm laan canssrdivm memiber Baiks of Phass | ,
Phase ¥ and Phase Il far implermertation of Floxible debd structuing schame of Reserve bank of Inda and ihe same was
imglemerdiod o5 par smendalody agreemen| dated Zath Mav, 216

Infeiesi rmbes am inked 10 Lasd Bank (La mmaanhu{Mﬂimmumnfmmuuummmwnmppﬁm
margin and e laan is repayable in nstalmenls starting fom Sepember, #NE and ending in Dacember 2028,

{in) Dofault Pedod and Amount:

Femod and smourd of defaull a2 on tho Bafance Shes dato in repayment of borrowings and inderest ave a8 under

In Lakh
Amoint (¥ in ﬂ_ T
Bomowings |  Interest | Total (I days)
Jan 453 1551 2025 B0
For Feb-2019 453 14w 1883 |
For Mar-201% 461 15.41 £ 1 I
m Barik-
For Jan-2019 B0.13 30038 33051 [
Far Feb-2018 . 69,13 279,43 MB350 2
For Ma-2018 G313 04 57 3.0 1
n From Bank- i
For Jan-2018 53.13 224 45 BTIAT B0
For Fab-2019 [FXE 205,55 25007 7
tFur Mar-2015 53113 L B ] Mrad 1 =i
1 F.X.2021-22 and
¥ amn
ol FX.2018-20 F.Y¥.2020-3 posltie
. (F. Lakhs) {F. Lakhs) 7. Lakhs)
Tarm Loan Fram Bank- | 48492 103,74 1,224 1%
Tirn Lesary an? Bank- i 1649 50 1.934.82 2348
Tarm Lean From Barkc 1 127500 | 1,487 45




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
HOTER T0 FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS EOR THE YEAR ENDED MARSH 34, 7019

15 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITES:

As at As at |
Particulars Muarch 31, 3018 | March 31, 2018
(. Lakha) (. Lakhs) |
Securily and Cdher DOeposits 55534 114031
Ceferred Income (Securnty Doposit) E71.a40 ATH.TH
Fayahla o Coatraciors GA82 5 A Ts
Fiotantion Money 1 E17.Th 153405
Cithers 3133 .63
TOTAL 8,254.93 10,528,864
16 PROVISIONS;
Ag al As at
Partleirlsra March 31, 2049 Warch 34, 2018
(P Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Erowvision for Empleyse Benefis
Proslsion for Leave Encasfimen) 1537 10.41
Prowision for Gratuby 190 4585
Pravision Tod Incenlives a74 =
FProvision for Borus i1 | 1758
Tatal 85,90 15z |
17 OTHER HOH-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Asal Asat |
Particuiars March 31, 219 March 31, 2vin
{¥. Lakhs) (7. Lakhs) |
Senwrity Deposl Fream Oihers 1.764.83 ZA54.01
Total 1,784,83 2,454.01
18 BORROWINGS:;
As al | As at
Particulars March 11, 2018 March 31, 2018
[¥.Lakhs) | (¥ Lakhs)
Tumand Podicn of Long-Term Bormoeings E03a2 319024
She - berm bomowings
facurad
Rupss: Loan (refar [oalrots {i) 2533 64 260130
Unsacisad
Loans Repayshle on Domang
Rupee Loan
From CHhan 1580, 53
Froen Hedding sompary {Sahara Pime iy Limied) 441,18 GAR09 B18.059 24900
Total =— §,215,55 31,59
Foatmnotas @ .

-

(il Rupes Loan from Barks consists of Working Capilal taciities including Gredl Gand Faciibes: Thosn am socarad by way of 0E
hypalbncation of 38 book debis. inveniorrs/itocks, boh presord and fukine of the company, Gash credd is additionaly secured b{{?-‘
sacordd charge of all the movable and immesable properies, bolh geessnd and fulie, reuneabia copneale giaeailes from M o
Sahara Prime Cily Limitad A

-



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

MOTEE T ERANCIAL STATEMEMTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2818

19 TRADE PAYABLES:
Az nd he gt
Pariiclams March 31, 20r9 March 24, 2018
{F. Lakhs} (T Lakha) |

Trmile Payatdos

Micro aref Bmall Enterprises (Reder Freoinotes | & i) K5 24 BB
Oz for (Goods and Services 4, 17016 0,65 16
Totsl } 4,507.28 415404
Footnodes :

{5 Tha amount due lo Micrs arnd Small Enlerprisss a8 defined in the *The Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprisss Dieveinpmeni

Al W08 has bean delerminad b ihe edend cuch
Managemienl and has bean slied upan by he Autitors,

(i} Disclosures relating fo Micro and Small Ertorprises are as undor

parfizs howe bean Wentifod on the basts of information coleoae by i

A at As i
Partloulars March 31, 3099 March 31, 2048
(¥ Laktes) (¥. Lakns)
ﬁwwwammlmmm ta supplar as sl e end of e accounting 337.12 75488
{b]ﬂ'&hhrutmtmr&mrunni-hqumldhmmﬂuualhurﬂufh " i
stoounling year
{el The amount of inlerast paid in lerms of secion 16, along wity the amoum of
payment made lo the suppfier beyord the sppeinted day dudng (ha year. -
(d] The amound of inferest dog and payabla for the period al delay in making paymen|
mmmmmmhwmnmﬁmmmqmmmm =
adding ihe irderes! specified under Bes Aol
ek Tre amound of inferest accned during ibe year and resmaining ungaid at b erd
1hi accouniing year. =
A1} Tha amound of further inderest die and payabla even in the succeeding year, unsl
uch date when the infers dues as dbove arg aoiuaty paid, -
M OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITES:
A ok #fn @l
lnrth:uuu March 31, 2Ho Mareh 3, 2018
(F. Lakhs) (F. Lakhs) |
Cferred income [Securily Depasit) = 106 85
Cumenl Finarcia! Linbiities - Olhers 170770 T BS
[TGTAL TTO000 | 48580
1 FHORT TERM PROVISIONS;
A5 ag al
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2098
{¥. Lakhs) (F, Lakhs) |
Provision e Grakiily J0.83 aran
Proswigicn lor Leswa Encashminl .04 471
Tatal 20.67 | 470




SAHARA HOSPITALTY LIMITED
NOTES TO FSANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 218

22 (OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
An i Am gl
Parlculars Mlarch 31, 2040 March 34, 2048
(¥, Lakhs) {¥. Leskhes)
Blalitory Duas ard Qb Apciusls 4,090, 30 28001
Ao frevm Custamers - 49{. 35
Dher Advences
[Coom Blated Padies
AAMBY VALLEY LT, .= |
Qg Ambay City Dovelaper Corporadian Lim|ted _BE.28 137147
From O = FERL 147.42 18307




SAHARA HOSEITALTY LIKIMED

TES T FI EMEMNTS F 1, 2149
I3 REVEMUE FROM OPERATIOMNS:
| March 39,2009 | march31, 2018
[ ' i
i | (2. Lakhs) [£. Lenkhg)
Foor Incoms 7, 900.85 610711
Faod and Baveragss 10,A31.15 E.244 .85
Banguet Rentals 1.821.%3 1.216.97
Cirver Ferdals 1,191 82 32740
Bale of Pobrol and Allied Producls 4574 A4 5,340 45
Crihear Servioes THE AT 163,65
| Tatal - 7,078,19 21,427.44 |
4 OTHER IMCOME:
Mareh 31, 3094 Manch 34, 2018
e — {F. Lakhs) {¥. Lakhe)
bntirrost incoma (Gross)
O Dinpaail with Banks ard Pasl ollice 814 B3
O Others 011 11,19
[¥1] 2012
et Giain On Fonaign Curency Transactan 1.92 280
Cither Mon Incoine 143,89 5396
Unwinding of detarmd income on sacurly depoails accepted 10698 15274
Excess Depreciation Changed peior bs F.Y. 2014617 5 3
Tatal .04 prac |
25 COSTOF MATERIALE CONSUNED
March 11, 2048 March 31, 2018
Saanssis [¥. Lakhs] I¥. Lakhs) |
Consumplion of Food, Beverages and Smokes 2 7ER, 13 2,155,592
Corsintipdion of Sloms and Suppliss 4918 JEH B4
Carsumplicn ef Pelml and Alled Products 4,437 4T 57202
Total T,710.38 768720
26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES:

I March 11, 2018 | Warch 1, 2018 |
P 7. Lakhs) {2, Lakhs}
Snlacies and Wages 1,742 84 1.837.10
Cnirihution (o Provident and Clher Funds T9.15 6039
Stafl Veéolfare Expangsas £H.9) Pl ]
Tadal 2056,72 1,937.1%

27 CINANCGE COSTE:
March 31,2018 | March 34, 3048

Partizulars (F. Lakhs) JE. Lakhs)
Interest Expense on Barpaings BA73.27 703586
Ieresal Expamse an Prafaranse Shares TE129Y 6665, 73
Oifbwasr Bormowing Cosls A8 02 Ia.27
Pnlerast cost on fair valuaton of securily depost 18200

Total 14,016, 76




SAHARA HOSPTTALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 34, 2019

i OTHER EXPENSES:

Manch 1, 3048 March 321, 2018

s (¥, Lakhs) (F. Lnkhs) |
Opemting Exponses
Fued, Poer, Light and Waler Chargies 249485 1.B37.20
Eoft Fumishings and Laundry Charges 364D 1263
Payment kr Oulsnunced Services 176030 1784 31
Repsiis bo Bulldings 43752 445, 9()
Fipairs o Plant and Machiresy 42 B2 Lol
Rapais (o Ofhers Toh.pa TrE2
Commission on Sakas SF7.38 7Ol =38
Gisers] Transpodation 10795 119.50
Adwartigamenl, Publicly end Maikefing T240 127.07
Chei Cipedaling Expeases 1,845 58 1,192.13

7, 204,83 6 732,25
Gonvaral Expanges
Prirding and Slatiorary 140 T4
Lea=s Renl T B TB4.AE
Licencs Foss 174,05 10479
Fales arnd Tawes Jl T e.08
InsLranca 1206 .31
Fuiditers” Remuneratian (Rafer Foolrols) T.00 100
Professional and Relginership Foes 240 57 D08 TR
Droutsiful Debls Provigion 16858 61,70

1,076.34 1,707.85
Total 8,001,67 B_430.14
Footmota:

Aucliters Remunaraticn:

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
Farticulars (¥, Lakhs} [E. Lakha}

T Aundil Foes 1.00 75

Total 7.00 300




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2019
29. Contingent Liabilities {to the extent not provided for):

a)

b)

In respect of claims against the Company:

201819 2017-18
(% Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)

Bank Guarantees issued on behall of the Company  1,105.00 346.55

Other Meney for which the company is - -
Contingently Bable -Letter of Credit

In respect of Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit, the Company has given Counter
Guarantee to Union Bank of India for the entire non-fund based facility of ¥ 2, 000,00
Lakhs (Previous Year ¥, 2,000.00 Lakhs).

The Company had raised in the past a clalm of ¥ 23587 Lakhs, based on
independent professional report, on Hotel Corporation of India Limited who had
raised a counter claim of ¥ 439.15 Lakhs which the Company had not accapted. The
matter had been under arbitration and on 19th Aprl 2011, the Hon'ble Arbitral
Tribunal had awarded a sum of T186.49/- Lakhs together with interest at State Bank
of India prime lending rate plus 2% per annum from 15,08.2002 along with T 40.00
Lakhs towards costs. The Company has challenged the said award before the
Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai and on 08th May, 2015, the Arbitral award was set
aside. The Hotel Corporation of India has preferred an appeal against the said Order
of the High Courl, which is admitted and pending for hiring. The Company has in the
meantime invoked fresh arbitration claiming a sum of # 23567 lakhs plus interes! on

Hotel Corporation of India.

30. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capital account net of capital
advances and not provided for ¥ NIL (Previous Year ¥ NIL).

21.E

a)

I afits:

The Company has recognizad the following expenses as Defined Contribulion Plan
for the year which are as under:

201819 201718
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Employer's Contribution o Provident Fund 16.84 15.26

Employer's Contribution to Pension Scheme 28.94 17.41




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 34, 2019

b) Employees’ gratuity obligation, which is a defined benafit plan, is mel by the
company as and when the employees leave the organization. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Methed, The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as

gratuity.

i) Gratuity Disclosure Statement as per Indian

for the period 01/04/2018 — 31/03/2019:

Accounting Standard 19 (Ind-AS 19)

years and below

h=—= Current Period | Previous Period |
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Currency INR INR
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting | Indian Accounting
Standard — 19 Standard - 19
(Ind AS 18] (Ind AS 18)
_Funding Status Unfunded Unfunded
Starting Period 01-04-2018 01-04-2017
Date of Reporting 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months
_Assumptions (Current Period)
Expected Return on Plan Assels N.A N.A,
Rate of Discounting 7.71% £.82%
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of Employees Tumover For Service 4 | For Service 4

years and below

20% pa ; For |20% pa : For
Service 5 years | Service 5 years
and above 5% land above 5%
p.a. p.a.

Mortality Rate During Employment Indian  Assured | Indian  Assured
Lives  Morlality | Lives  Mortality
(2006-08) (2006-08)

Mortality Rate After Employment NA. NA.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

) Gratuity (Unfunded },
2018-19 201718
{¥ Lakhs) | (¥ L_akhs)

a) | Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit

Obligation:

Present Value of Benefit obligation at the beginning of the 83.64 79.85

vear.

Gurrent Sarvice Cost 13.67 9.31

Interest Cost 6.45 5.45

Past Service Cost -

Benefit Pald from the fund - -

Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer (17.74) (8.88)

Actuarial Galns/{Losses) on Obligations — Due to change in - -

Demographic Assumplions

Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Obligations — Due to change in (Ml (4.17)

Financial Assumptions

Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Obligations — Due to (25.10) 2.08

Expeariance

Present Value of Benefit abligation at the end of the period 60,91 83.64
b) | Reconciliation of opening and clesing balances

of fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets st beginning of the period - -

Expected Return on Plan Assals - -

Conlributions by the Employer - -

Benefitz Paid from the fund - -

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income - -

Fair Value of Plan assets at year end of the period - -
c) | Reconciliation of fair value of assets and

Obligations

Fair value of plan assets al the end of the Pariod - -

Present value of obligation at the end of the Period (60.91) (B3.64)

Funded Status (Surplus/(Deficit)) (B0.91) (83.64)

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (60.91) (83.64)




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2049

i T B—e 201819 | 2017-18
(% Lakhs) | (¥ Lakhs)
d) | Net Interest Cost for Current Period
Fresent Valus of Banefit Obligation at the Beqginning of 8364 79,85
the Period
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the Period i =
Met Asset({Liability) al the Beginning 83.64 7o.85
lmterest Cost 5.45 5.45
{Interest Income) - -
Met Interest Cost for the Current Period 6.45 545
e Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit or
Loss for Current Period
Current Service Cost 13.67 9.31
Net Interest Cost G6.45 5.45
Past Service Cosl . i
(Expected Contributions by the Employees) . -
{Gains)/Losses on Curtaiments and Settlements - -
Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates : )
Expenses recognized 20,12 14.76
f) | Expenses recognized in the Other Comprehensive

Income (OCI) for Current Period
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation for the Period (25.10) {2.09)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest income - -
Change in Asset Ceiling -
Net Income/(Expensa) for the period recognized in OG (25.10) [2.089)




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

i) The Company has made provision for leave salary on acluarial valuation basis, This baing
retirement benefil, an obligation to pay this amount might arise at the time of separation of
the employees. The breakup of the same s as under

FY 2018-18 15.13 9.54 [3.56) - 21.11

FY 201718 | 32.35 - (1722) 7 15.13

The estimate of future =alary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes jnto
account inflation, seniorty, promotions and other relevant factors, The abowve informaticn
has been cartified by actuary and has been reliad upan by the auditors.

32. Operating Lease:

The land for the hetel is on Operating Lease from Airport Authoarity of India, in that
the land admeasuring approximately 30,047.12 squares Meters. The total lease rent
including Minimum Guaranteed Annual Payment, on the same amounting to ¥. 792.64
Lakhs (Previous year . 736.33 Lakhs) is recognized during the year. The lease rantal

including Minimum Guaranteed Annual Payment of fulure lease rental payables in
respect thereof are as follows:-

ot Later than One Year 78354 792.65
ater than one year but not later than 5 years 3,885.28 3,5954.48
ater than 5 years 9,263.38 10,385.54

33. Quantitative Information in respect of petrol and high-speed diesel;

2018-19 2047-18
{in Litres) {in Litres)
Opening Stock 31099 24 012
Purchases B1,04,000 80,92,000
Tumover * 60,82 652 80,885,813
Closing Stock 39,122 31,099




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

34, CIF Value of Imports:
2018-19 2017-48
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)

Inventony 35.52 12 .84

Capital Goods 6.54 3 .69

35. Ex iture in F n Exchange:

2018-19 201718
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhss)

Travelling il il
Professional Consultancy Fees & other matters 1.61 31.14
Commission 132.42 200.78

36. Earnings In Foreign Exchange:
201819 2017-18
(¥ Lakhs) (€ Lakhs)
Revenue Receipts 1587 87 1,948.95

37.In the matter of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures (OFCDs) by two group companies nammely M/s Sahara India Real Estata
Corporation Limited and Sahara Housing Investment Corporation Limited, the Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India by its order dated 21* November 2013, had directed thal both of
the above companies as well as group companies and its promoters shall not part with
any movable and immovable property till further orders. However, properties or bank
accounts of the company have not been attached / frozen by the Securibes and
Exchanga Board of India (SEBI) and the Holal is continuing operation in the normal
course of business. As on date, the aforesaid case is pending before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India. Further, the company has deposited # 92.00 lakhs in "SEBI
Sahara Refund Account” during the financial year i.e. 2016-17

J38. Related Party Disclosures:

Related Party Disclosures, as required by “Indian Accounting Standard: 24 (Ind
AS-24)" are given below:

a) Holding Company: Sahara Prime City Limited.

b} Key Management Personnel. Mr. Muneesh Sodhi {Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Nitin
Prajapati (Chief Financial Officer period till 08,Nov 2018), and Mr. Abhishek Jain
{Company Secretary period Up 1o Dec 2018 ) Charndra Jugani (Company Secretary
Period from Dec 2018 ).




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Details of ralated parties and transactions during the year ended March 31, 2019

1. Enterprises over which persons specified In (a) and (b} above, have significant
influance;

Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited

2. Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited

3. Aamby Valley Limited

4, Sahara India (Firm)

5. Sahara Ona Media and Entertainment Limited

& Sahara Pure Eatables Corporation Limited

7 Eahara Global Design Studio Limited

B Sahara Assel Management Company Private Limited
9, Sahara Global Mastercraft Limited

10. Sahara Adventure Sports Limited

1. Sahara India CAPSAC Limited

12, Sahara Q Shop Unigque Products Range Limited
13 Sahara Universal Minings Corporation Limited
14, | Sahara Infrastructure and Housing Limited

15 Sahara India Mass Communication (Firm)

16. Sahara India Limited

17. Aamby Valley Airport Project Limited

18. | Qing Ambay City Developers Corporation Limited
19, | Aamby Valley Global Sponts Limited

20. | Aamby Valley Graen Golf Limited

21. Aamby Valley Mega Retails Limited

22, Aamby Entertainment Services Limited

23. | AVL Canal Limited :

24 | AVL Land Holdings Company Limitad

25. | AVL Royal Apartments Limited

26. | AVL Villas Limited

27. AVL Hotels and Resorts Limited

28. | Sahara O Gold Mari Limited

29, Sahara School Holding Limited
30. Sahara Worldwide Limited

31. Sudhir Chandra Sahara Sugar Industry Limited




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

2. DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL OF HOLDING COMPANY —
‘SAHARA PRIME CITY LIMITED' FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-18:

Shri Madhukar

Shri Swapan Ghosh Director

Shri Devi Dayal Director

Shrl Tapas Kumar Subodh Basak Director

Shii Rana Zia . Directar

Shr Mang Kumar Srivastay Manager

Shri Rudra Nath Yadav Chief Financial Officer J

3. Details of related party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2019,

Sales/ Rentals/ Misc - - 1,466.16
Income (including taxes) (3.68) (-} ) (642.86)
Current iability - - - 91.13
(=) (-) (=) (91.13)
Remuneration : - 111.96 -
Paid/Payable {Gross) (-) () (217.62) (-

Mote: Figures in bracket represent previous year amounts.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2049

4.

Balance Ouistanding as at March 31, 2019

Trade Receivable
{5.12) (- (=) (1072.12)
Security Deposit " = "
(-} (=) ) (-}
Trade Payable - = 0.00
{-) {-) (=) (13.68)
Loans and Advances ' - - 1425.00
{-) (=} (=} (50.00)
Other Payable 0.00 — 0.00
(0.00) (-) (139.83)
Unsecured Loan 471.16 =) {=} -
Note: Figures in bracket represent previous year amounts.
5. Statement of Materal Transactions,
I H Com
Sahara Prime City Limited il
¥ Gales of Services 00.00 3,60
Unsecured Loan N 13.75 0.00
Il) Remuneration Management Person
Mr. Muneesh Sodhi 82.79 15.26
Mr. Vivek Kumar 00.040 174.38
Mr. Nitin Prajapati 12.41 14.58
| Mr. Abhishek Jain 14.76 13.40
Mr Chandra Jugani 2.00 0.00
I} Ente over which persons s d in
nd (c} above, have sign nt influence: |
Sahara Q Shop Unique Products Range Limited
¥ Sales of Sarvices 0.00 3617
_Sahara India (Firm) ]
= Sale of Services 1216.05 121.71
Sahara India Commereial Corporation Limited N
Sale of Semvices 89 98 50.30
Aamby Valley Limited
»_Sale of Senvices 154.62 |
F Current Liability -




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 24, 2019
39.  Segmental Reporting:

A. Primary Segment Report

Information about Business Segment
2018-18 2017-18

(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Segment Revenue:

a. Hotel 22767.49 16,304.40
b. Income from Petrol Pump 4574.84 5,348.45
Total Revenue 27,342.33 21,652.8¢

e e e il

Segment Results:

Profit before tax:

a. Hotel {11530.03) (16263.08)
b. Petrol Pump B5.72 124.55
Total Profit (11,444.31) (16,138.52)
Other Information:

Segment Assats

a. Hotel 1,47 847 20 1,50406.73
b. Petral Pump 143.65 161.72
Total 1.47,990.85 1,50,568.45

I S - e ]
—— e ——— ]

B. Secondary Segment Report

The company primarily operates from Mumbai and does not have any other
geographically located segment.

Notes: The above segment results for hotel includa:

2018-2019 2017-2018
(% Lakhs) (% Lakhs)

a. Depreciation 582111 5,802.68

3,821.11 5,892,868




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

40. Eamings Per Share;

Particulars 2018-19
Frofit [ [Loss) after Tax (¥ Lakhs) (9663.70)

Weighted No. of Equity shares:
Basic 657,112,047

Diluted 57,112,047

Earnings / (Loss) Per Share

Basic [@) {16.92)
Diluted (%) {16.92)
Face Value per Equity Share (T) 10.00

41. Financial Instruments:

i. Credit Risk

2017-18
(165486 02)

57,112,047

57,112,047

(28.67)
(29.67)

10.00

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
perform or pay the amounts due causing financial lass to the company. Credit risk arises
from company's activities in investments, dealing in dervatives and outstanding
receivables from customers. The company has a prudent and conservative process for

managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities.

Exposure to Credit Risk

The Company mainlains exposure in cash and cash aquivalents, term deposits with

banks, government securitles.

The Company maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March, 2019 and 2018 is the

carrying value of each class of financial assets.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

ii. Liguidi isk

Liquidity risk arises from the Company's inahility to meet s cash flow commitments an

time. The company's liguidity is managed with own self-generated cash fiow.

Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative Financial Liabilities as on 31st March

2019
¥ Lakhs)
Borrowings 1.,48,209.21 a2m 73| 1,45,007 48 1,48,209.21
Trade Payables 4 507.28 4 507 28 - 4 507 .28
Other Financial
Liabilities 10,966.13 1,707,749 B.258.34 10.966.13

Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative financial Liabilities as on 31st March
¥ Lakhs

2018

1,42,028.94

Months

6.031.58

1,35,908.36

1,42,029.94

4,164.05

4,164.05

4,164.05

Other Financial
Liabilities

11,035.13

506.55

10,528.58

11,035.13

42. Necessary provision for Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances which were not

considered as good has been made and balance amount has
and recoverable and are taken at book value

been considered as good
because their camying amounts are

reazonable approximation of fair value. The same are subject to confirmation,
recondiliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

43. All Group company balances shown under Trade Recsivables/Trade Payables! Othear
MNon-Current Financial Liabilities! Other Current Liabilitias are subject to reconciliation
and confirmation and consequential adjustments if any.

44. Miscellanecus expenses do net include any items of expenses which exceeds 1% of
Revenue from Operation or 1, 00,000/~ whichever is higher.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

45. a) Assessment completed up to Assessment Year 16-17 and Assessment Yaar 17-18
Is n process, no demand was raised by Department

b) Deferred Tax Balance:-

Particulars Az at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03.2018 |

Deferred Tax Assals 19,140.00 15,780 86

Deferred Tax Liability {13,617.52) (12,047.08)

Total 5522 38 374178
Movement of Deferred Tax-2018-19
Particulars Opening | Recognised Recognisa Closing balance

balmmes Im d in other
profit and loss :‘;1"“"““
y income

Properly, Plant & 12,047.08 {1.570.54) 13,617.62
Equipment
Relirement Bensfit Plans {1.08) 3.63 - 258
Bonus lo employses 3.22 0.49 3.71
Linabsorbed Depreciation 15,672.66 3,408.71 19,081.37
camied forward under
Income Tax
Doubtful Debt & Advances | 19.09 33.25 82,34
Property Tax 84,54 {54.94) -
Minimum Allermate Tax - = =
(MAT) Credit
TOTAL 27,835.94 |.1,780.61 - 32,757.62

46. Fair Value Measurements
‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liabiity in an erderly fransaction between market participants at the measurement date in

the principal or, in its absence the most advanta

geous market to which the Company

has access af that date. The fair value of a liabiity reflects its non-performance risk. The
best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition s normally
the transaclion price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received.

Classification of financial assets and liabilities




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YE ENDED MARCH 31, 20
Movement of Deferred Tax-2017-18
Particulars Opening | Recognised | Recognised Closing
batance | in in othor balance
comprehens
perosie and Pt
‘Property, Plant & Equipment | 10,039.74 (2,007.34) ' 12,047 D8
Retirement Benefit Plans 12.83 {13.88) {1.05)
Bonus to employees 2497 0.25 s
Unabsorbed Depreciation 14,603.14 1,169.52 15,672.66
camied forward under Income
Tax _
Doubtful Debt & Advances 30.97 {11.88) 19.00
Property Tax g1 29,83 84,94
Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT) | - - -
_Credit
| TOTAL 24.628.76 (B07.50) 27.835.94
31-Mar-19 Ji-Mar-18
Particulars F F Amaortized F pyo | Amorized Cost
L ") easl ¥ I
P o] P
L L | L
Mon-current financial
aszals
Loans 0.00 0.00
| Other financial assels 265.37 27881
Cuirent financial assels
Other financial assets 181.88 27.33
Trade receivables 2,542 68 2020. 54
Cash and cash 60.14 BE.54
equivalents )
Total Financial Asset 3,050.07 2411.22
Current Financial
Liabilities
Trade payables 4,507 28 4,164.04
Employee benefits B1 |- 2.09 -
_payable ;
Total Financial 2651 | 4,507.28 209 |4,164.04 i
Liahilities




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

RTHEY

ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

“Financial assels and llabiktics
measured at amantizad cost for
which lair values are disclosed ai
Maich 11, 2049

Lewvel 1

Lave| 2

Level 3

Tatal

Non-current financial assets

265.37

265.37

Loans

0.00

0.00

Other financial assate

161.88

181.88

Total Financial Asset

447.25

447.25

Currenl Financial Liabilities

Trade payables

4507.28

4,507.28

Employea benefits payable

2510

25.10

| Total Financial Liabilities

4,532.38

0.00

4532.38 |

Financial assots and labilities
measured st emorized cost for
which fair

wilues are disclosed at March 31,
2018

Level 1

Lewval 2

Loval 3

Total

Mon-curment inancial assois

a7

G.E1

275.81

Other financial asasts

27,33

Z7.33 |

Leonin

0.00

0.00

Total Financial Asset

304.14

204.14

Current Financial Liabilites

Trade payables

4,164.04

4,164.04

Employee benefits payable

209

208

Total Financial Liabilities

4,166.13

0.00

4,166.13

The carrying value of current trade receivables, cash and eash equivalents, current loans,
frade payables and other financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as
their fair values due to their short term nature. The fair value of financial instruments as
referred to in nole above have been classified into thres categories depending on the inputs
used in valuation technique. The hierarchy gives highest priofily to qucted prices in active
market for identical assets or liahilites (Level 1 measurement) and lowest priority to
uncbservable inputs (Level 3 measurament),

The categories used are as follows:

Level-1 Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted price

Level-2 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market

Is determined using valuation technique which maximize the use Level -3 If one or mare
of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included

in leval 3,




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

47. The financial stalemenis are presenied in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest
rupeas in Lakhs.

48. Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged, and recast wheraver

NECESSary,
As per our Report even date For and on behalf of the Board
For D.5.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants IF JJ
Firm Regn No. 000773C = b
O.P.Srivastava J.B.Roy
Director Director
DIN-00144000 DIN-00432043
W= Lhelia. :
Praveen Muneésh Sodhi Mahipal Jain Chandra Jugani
Partner Chief Executive  Chief Financial Company
Membership No 416717 Officer Officer Secretary
Place: Mumbai
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